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Directors’ Profile

ES/EM

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Shum Siu Hung, aged 48, is Chairman of the Company.
Mr. Shum is responsible for the formulation and
implementation of corporate policies and strategies. Mr.
Shum has over 20 years of experience in international
trading and investment in China.

Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond, aged 48, is Managing
Director and the head of operations in the PRC of the
Company. Mr. Chiu had over 20 years’ experience in
banking and management. He has been involved in the
financing and supervision of business projects in the PRC
since the late 1980's. During the last 10 years, Mr. Chiu
held senior positions in a number of businesses in the
PRC and was in charge of the management and control of
a wide range of projects.

Shum Chun, Lawrence, aged 28, supervises retail
operations and is involved in the financial affairs of the
Group. Mr. Shum graduated from the University of
Saskatchewan with a degree in Bachelor of Arts, majoring
in Economics. Prior to joining the Company in 2004, Mr.
Shum has pursued a career in finance and accountancy in
an international accounting firm. He is the son of Mr.
Shum Siu Hung.

Cen Ziniu, aged 38, graduated from Shanghai Jiao Tong
University and has been involved in trading businesses in
Hong Kong and China, holding senior managerial positions.
Mr. Cen has extensive experience in dealership
management, business formation and marketing. He is
responsible for market development of the Group and
overseas operations. He is a cousin of Mr. Shum Siu Hung.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Wu Hong Cho, aged 61, graduated from the Law School
of the University of Hong Kong and had over 10 years'
experience practicing as a solicitor in Hong Kong. Mr. Wu
had held senior positions and was in charge of corporate
financial matter in a number of public companies in Hong
Kong, prior to joining the Company as an executive director
in 1998. Mr. Wu was re-designated non-executive director
from July 1, 2006, he is currently an independent non-
executive director of Beiren Printing Machine Limited, a
company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and
the Shanghai Stock Exchange and an executive director of
C C Land Holdings Limited, a company listed on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange.
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Directors’ Profile (Con't)
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony, aged 55. Mr. Cheung is
an associate member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Cheung graduated from
the Hong Kong Polytechnic University (formerly: the Hong
Kong Polytechnic) with a higher diploma in Accountancy.
Mr. Cheung has over 25 years of experience in account,
finance and investment banking profession specialising in
equity/debt fund raising, mergers and acquisition and
corporate restructuring before working with publicly listed
companies undertaking corporate management, planning
and strategies development functions.

Ma Man Hoi, Joseph, aged 50, has over 24 years of
experience in civil engineering and construction and project
management and has extensive experience with major
construction corporations in the construction of
infrastructure projects.

Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict, aged 48, is a holder of a Master
of Science Degree in Applied Mechanics (Cranfield Institute
of Technology, U.K.) and a registered professional engineer
in Hong Kong and the U.K. Mr. Chan is the recipient of
the U.K. Institution of Mechanical Engineers Outstanding
Project Price Award, 1981. For the last 20 years, Mr. Chan
has taken up key management positions in engineering
and technology businesses in Hong Kong, ranging from
pumping equipment and control systems, mini-piling, and
software and hardware engineering businesses.

Xu Mingshe, aged 51, was accredited a doctor’s degree
in economics by the Xiamen University. He graduated from
the Guangzhou Institute of Foreign Languages with a
bachelor’s degree in English, holds the title of Senior
Economist, and has over 20 years’ experience in the
banking-finance field. Since 1980, Dr. Xu has held in
succession a series of position in the top management
level in banking sector in the PRC, and has been well
connected in the finance and corporate sectors both in
the PRC and overseas. Dr. Xu's expertise ranges from public
listings to project financing, syndicated loan, debt
restructuring and merge and acquisition. He has taken
part in a considerable number of overseas listing of Chinese
enterprises and other major fund raising exercises. Dr. Xu
was appointed as independent non-executive director of
the Company on July 1, 2006 and an independent non-
executive director of EPI (Holdings) Limited (a company
listed on Hong Kong Stock Exchange) on October 4, 2006.
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

On behalf of NewOcean Energy Holdings Limited (the
“Company”), | am delighted to present the audited
financial statement of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively the “Group”) for the year ended December
31, 2006.

The market of liquefied petroleum gas (“LPG") is basically
a highly open market in China. Except in the years 2002
and 2005 when there were instances of temporary
government intervention, the government now only retains
control on auto-gas prices. The price of household and
industrial LPG is entirely determined by the supply and
demand of the market. This huge and highly open market
offers vast business opportunities for the Group. At the
same time, the Group has to face the severe competition
and response to the rapid changes of the market with
courage and caution.

Over the years, the Group has adopted various measures
in building a wide working relationship with various parties
and reducing market risks for our business expansion. The
effectiveness of those measures are well proven by the
Group’s continuous growth in revenue and profit.

2006 had been the busiest year in the Group’s history. At
the same time when the Group was implementing business
measures as planned, we committed substantial resources
in expanding the sale network and our logistic capability.
The work laid a strong foundation for future growth and
further improvement in profitability.

Profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
Company after deducting the recognition of share-based
payments of approximately HK$5,855,000 (2005: nil) was
approximately HK$44,130,000, an increase of 23.61% over
the amount for 2005 of approximately HK$35,702,000
(profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the
Company before deducting the recognition of share-based
payments was approximately HK$49,985,000).

In addition to financial performance, the Group’s subsidiary,
Zhuhai Terminal company, went ahead with stage | of its
storage expansion work in full force, increasing its capacity
from 2,100 tons to 9,600 tons in 2006. At the same time,
it achieved an import volume of over 470,000 tons making
it the 5th largest LPG terminal in China (Zhuhai Terminal
was the 8th largest in 2005).
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Chairman’s Statement (Con't)

ETE®RE (A

On the LPG retailing side, the Group acquired three retailers
located respectively in Shenzhen, Guangzhou and Deqing
in 2006 and early 2007. The acquisition strengthens our
retail network and will provide profit contribution to the
Group in 2007.

The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK 1
cent per share to our shareholders for 2006.

The Group’s achievement during the year 2006 is especially
remarkable when one takes into account the magnitude
of the challenges facing the LPG industry during the year.
I would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere
appreciation to all the Group’'s employees for their
dedicated work, and for their performance and
contribution in the past year.

Shum Siu Hung
Chairman

Hong Kong, April 18, 2007
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEE 27w R DA

SUMMARY

The Group once again achieved another year of high
business growth in 2006. It recorded a revenue of
approximately HK$2,384,835,000 from continuing
operations for the year ended December 31, 2006, a
substantial growth of 48.05% in comparison with the
revenue of approximately HK$1,610,785,000 from
continuing operations for the year ended December 31,
2005. Profit attributable to the equity holders of the
Company for the year 2006 was approximately
HK$44,130,000, an increase of 23.61% over the amount
of approximately HK$35,702,000 in the year 2005. As at
December 31, 2006, the Company had 481,676,687 shares
in its issued and paid up capital. Basic earnings per share
for the year 2006 was HK9.16 cents , an increase of
23.62% comparing with the basic earnings per share of
HK7.41 cents for the year ended December 31, 2005.

In 2006, the Group sold 520,000 tons of LPG, which
represents a growth of about 48.57% when compared
with the sales volume of 350,000 tons achieved in 2005.

MARKET SITUATION OF LPG
Market changes

While the demand for imported LPG in China remains
strong, the LPG market in southern China had gone
through a structural change in 2006. The market has been
gradually evolving towards the segregation between
imported LPG (for industrial or automobile use) and local
LPG (for household use). The change is brought about by
the following factors:

1. Since 2005, the international market price for LPG
had been continually rising. For the most part of
2006, the pre-tariff price for LPG arriving at China
ports ranged from about US$500 to US$600 per MT,
representing an average price 20% higher than the
2005 level. During this prolong period of price rising
imported LPG, which traditionally did not have any
obvious price advantage, had lost its competitiveness
further to local LPG because of the price differential.
Selling imported LPG became especially challenging.
Had it not been for the continuous appreciation of
RMB during the period (the importers could save
about 6% through settlement in foreign exchange
for payments to international suppliers), imported
LPG would have lost even more of its competitiveness
to local LPG.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Con’t)
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2. The supply of LPG from local refineries in southern
China was substantially increased in the year 2006.
In addition to the increase in production of the
existing plants (MaoMing Petrochemcials and
Guangzhou Petrochemicals), the commencement of
the operation of Hainan Refinery and Zhuhai Henggin
Gas Processing Plant added further supply to the
market. In 2006, the local supply increased from
500,000 tons to 1,000,000 tons, an increase of 100%
(equivalent to about 20% of the total demand for
LPG in Guangdong Province). It is estimated that in
the year of 2007, with the full operation of Hainan
Refinery and Zhuhai Henggin Gas Processing Plant,
the local supply of LPG could go up to 1,400,000
tons to 1,600,000 tons, equivalent to about 27% to
30% of the total demand in Guangdong Province.

3. Refineries in the north also increased their production
of LPG, and because of the more convenient
transportation facilitated by road network
improvement, LPG was channelled by trucks from
the north to the south in higher frequencies than
before. The daily volume reached between 400 tons
to 500 tons, or, on annual basis, 150,000 tons to
180,000 tons (equivalent to about 3% to 3.5% of
the total demand in Guangdong Province). At the
same time, the supply by barges increased too. The
volume is estimated to be approximately 200,000
tons for the whole year of 2006, being equivalent to
about 4% of the total demand in Guangdong
Province. The total volume channelled from the north
into Guangdong was between 350,000 tons to
400,000 tons, supplying about 8% of Guangdong’s
demand.

In Guangdong Province, the market share of imported
LPG had gone down to 73% from 90% despite the
substantial growth in demand for auto-gas (the estimated
daily demand for auto-gas as at the end of year 2006 was
about 700 tons, or approximately 250,000 tons on an
annual basis, all of which are required to be imported). In
the year 2006, Guangdong’s total import of LPG dropped
by 14.7% (2005 import volume: 4,474,000 tons; 2006
import volume: 3,816,000 tons). In 2007, it is estimated
that the market share of imported LPG will go down further
to only 60%.

If international price of LPG should remain above US$500
per ton in 2007, competition from local LPG would further
intensify. However, it is generally accepted in the LPG
industry that the global supply of LPG will increase from
currently 25,000,000 tons to 40,000,000 tons in 2 to 3
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Con’t)
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years time. While the demand in most of the development
regions (Europe, Japan, Korea, etc.) is expected to be
stagnant, the increased volume will be channelled to China,
India and other regions in Southeast Asia. The price of
international LPG therefore is more likely to come down.
Also, new refrigerated vessels (VLGC) are to be launched
in 2007 and 2008 in greater numbers and shipping costs
would have to decrease. All these indicate a definite
possibility that CFR (Cost and Freight) price for cargoes
arriving at China ports will go down to the US$400 per
ton level at some point in future . When such time comes,
eventhough the price of local LPG would still be lower
than imported LPG, the difference would be significantly
narrowed. Because of its much better quality, imported
LPG will re-consolidate its lead in the LPG market of
Guangdong Province.

Wholesale market situation

2006 was a difficult year for most of the LPG wholesalers
(mainly the coastal terminals) in southern China. In
response to the substantial increase in the supply of local
LPG and in order to avoid loss making, LPG wholesalers
generally reduced their import quantity. At the same time,
industrial users and auto-gas operators, who rely solely
on imported LPG, immediately became target customers
of most wholesalers. During the year, the wholesale price
maintained in the range of RMB4,800 to RMB5,700. In
November and December, as many local refineries were
shut down for maintenance, the wholesale price went up
to approximately RMB6,000 per ton. That allowed many
LPG wholesalers to make precious profit for the year.

Retail market situation

The LPG industry has benefit from the experience of 2005.
At the end of that year, retail price of bottled LPG (15 kg)
went up to a record high of RMB110 per bottle. The local
government tried to impose a ceiling price for both retail
and wholesale markets. Supply suddenly became very tight
and the price went up further. Within two weeks, as the
supply went back to normal, the price of bottled LPG
went down to around RMB100 per bottle. During the
entire year 2006, in most of the areas in the Guangdong
province the retail market was steady and the selling price
was in the range of RMB85 to RMB95 per bottle
(equivalent to RMB5,950 to RMB6,650 per ton),
approximately 15% to 23% lower than the record high.
The consumer has already adjusted to the price level and
there was no government price intervention during the
year. On the purchasing side, the increase of local LPG did
offer more choices to the market. As long as the quality
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was not extraordinarily sub-standard, retailers would
choose to use more local LPG, or mix the local LPG with
imported LPG. Therefore, purchasing costs were
substantially lower than the 2005 level and gross margin
widened. 2006 was certainly a profitable year for retailers.

BUSINESS SITUATION
LPG wholesale business

In mid-2005, the Group’s Zhuhai Terminal started to
incorporate “Joint Purchase” and “Bonded Export”
arrangements into our business expansion plan. These two
arrangements also effectively helped to mitigate market
risks in 2006 as mentioned above. “Joint Purchase”
arrangement actually involves the selling of LPG imported
by the Zhuhai Terminal to our business partners at costs
(including all the relevant taxes and tariffs) plus a premium.
Although the profit margin generated from Joint Purchase
arrangement is thin, the transactions are free of price
risk. “Bonded Export” is the re-export of refrigerated cargo
to the international market (mainly Hong Kong, Vietnam
and the Philippines) through pressurized barges during
the designated time. As there is no competition from local
LPG, and the time lag between the purchases and the
sales is somewhat shortened, price risk for Bonded Export
transaction was minimal.

ETEABRTBELHE  EHREBEAKAL
2005F BRAFER T FE - EFSLAEKR 2006
ETEHERNH—F o

EBER
RAL R AL B R

E2005F G AEBNHRESHEDL
RERBBAERE] R MRFE O] 5 mEH
ERAHBERKIER - W B E2006FEFER
IR Ih « ARt RE 7 Ll miBREE -
[MAHE B8 RN EHBENEEED
BY o URA (BIEMBERE) MFBEOHE
FRAIMEETFTHAHEREINEER
o BANEEEXETERBCENFE -
EBEERERITEE A - [{EHFEHO]E]
EAARBEERTISRENSRE  UMHEB
BAFEABRNE  HEHONBERN  HE
QEEETB(TEAES - BF - @
E) MR ABHBESIMBSIEER M
BHERREBANSEELY  FIAEREER
FEFER EAEHRRE -

The purchase volume of the Group in 2006 2006 F A EEWKRES
Import Domestic
#0O Bl
Number of Number Number of Number of
Shipments of Tons Shipments Tons
LN 7] RN 7]
Refrigerated LPG RRME 24 443,000 0 0
Pressurized LPG BhOME 7 13,000 14 16,000
Trucks EhEE 0 0 approximately 48,000
2,000 Trucks
#)2000% )X
Total & 456,000 64,000
Total purchase volume BERES approximately 520,000 tons

#7520,000ME
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Con’t)
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In our total purchase volume, 210,000 tons (approximately
40%) were “Joint Purchase” transactions, 35,000 tons
(approximately 6.7%) were “Bonded Export” transactions,
120,000 tons (approximately 23%) were inter-group sales
to the Group’s own retailing network, and the remaining
155,000 tons were sales to other domestic customers on
spot basis. By these methods, the Group had achieved
about 400,000 tons of wholesale volume. The profit margin
was slim, but the risk was effectively hedged (especially
when there is severe competition from local LPG).

We estimate that, in 2007, Joint Purchase volume will
maintain at the range of 200,000 tons to 250,000 tons;
Bonded Export volume will exceed 130,000 tons (at the
end of 2006, the Group had entered into LPG price index
based term supply contracts with various international
buyers); and the volume of LPG price index based term
supply contracts with local customers will exceed 100,000
tons. If we include the volume of spot wholesaling to the
local market, the total wholesale volume would go up to
600,000 tons. On the purchase side, in the first quarter
of 2007, the Group entered into two term supply contracts
(also on the basis of LPG price index) with two prominent
suppliers and secured the supply of over 250,000 tons. As
this purchase volume matches closely with the volume of
sales contracts (on the same basis of LPG price index),
price fluctuation risk is fully hedged.

In general, the Group will maintain its conservative
approach to operate its wholesale business and use
effective risk management techniques to achieve not less
than 40% growth in its business volume.

LPG retail business

In the year of 2006, the Group continued to expand its
retailing network by acquiring existing retailers in
Guangdong Province. In early 2006, the Group acquired
Baorun Bottling Plant, an LPG bottling plant and retail
depot operating in the area around Shenzhen and
Dongguan. After we took over the operation, the business
improved remarkably and its sales averaged about 100
tons per day, making it the LPG depot with the highest
turnover in the Group. At early 2007, the Group acquired
100% shares of Deging Nan Qiong Bottling Plant (with
lighters manufacturers as its major customers) and 51%
shares of Guangzhou Menghua Gas Company Limited.
These acquisitions further solidified the foundation for the
expansion of the Group’s retail network.

HEgeET HRHBMARBIEAETER
AIEBEHHNEE4/A210,0000 (4940%)
UMRBEEOIRAE FEERESENESY
£35,000M (496.7%) : BL XA AEE TBE
EBERLNAMNE=EHA120,000 (49
23%) : 82 T~ &= 155,000 A BIHA §4 & 75 X
HEBRNEMHTEELE - EEEEER
FE2006%F A A £ B A5 5 7 400,00008 & ¥ 1
s BEETIEE  BEPHNELRAR
(CEEBRERBRETEMESH B ERNE
1) Al BE B R K K&K -

NEFETEA - FE2007FREE T - A (B
AT ETHIHE B A RFE200,000
g 2 250,000ME FY 7K F 5 ATRBIH O] 75X
ETHHEE S G0 = R 130,000 A £ (£
2006 F FREOKEKNIESREBRZ FEs
A TR RESRATEERMNRRHEES
B) : BONEFHR THEMURIERIEHETE
MBEIARIEEAR  IEKNEEERHE
100,000W8 A £ 5 o0 =& B # 17 AR Hf it
% 2FE A E E IR 600,000M &Y 48 H#Ht 3
£ REBHMm E2007E0NFE—ZFE - AE
EECEMREBEARNEZIERR] TR
ERIESENREFEEAR BEETH
L HA250,000ME A ERBE = © % 250,000 A £R
EBEHRFEUBRERESAENHEEEN
4 AT FEERESNRR -

e S - 2007 FAKE AR L BRTE
ERETHEZBNRLS  LARNARE
BFRERTDRI0%NEHEREX -

RICRBEXRK

AEBE2006FHERDUBEREANRE
MEZREREERFITEXRHHER - 2006
FFEONWE T RRRINERZZFERINE
BRI - ZRMEAEEEIEAZRER X5

HEEZEINTONE  KAAEBERNTEXK
ERAHRI o LI H2007FFNEAT
REEER (BREP RIT AMEER)
100% H B #E Ko [ ) 2 3 PR SRR [ 51 % B ik
- R2007FE-— S BRTEXBEETE
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In the year 2006, the Group’s 9 bottling plants and retail
depots in 7 cities achieved a turnover of approximately
170,000 tons. The gross margin had slightly improved from
the previous year, though it did not reach the level of
other retailers in the region. The main cause is that, for
logistics reasons, a major portion of their LPG supply came
from our Zhuhai Terminal. As the cargo from Zhuhai
terminal is mainly imported LPG, the purchase cost of our
LPG depots was therefore higher than other retailers who
relied more on local LPG.

Looking ahead into 2007, with Deqging Nan Qiong and
Guangzhou Menghua, the Group will be operating 14
bottling plants and retail depots in 9 cities. The retailing
turnover is expected to go up to about 230,000 tons.
Moreover, in line with the completion of the storage
expansion at Zhuhai Terminal in 2007, the Group’s bottling
plants are going to reduce substantially the purchase of
imported LPG from Zhuhai Terminal. These depots will be
able to source more local LPG to improve their profitability.

ELECTRONIC BUSINESS

In 2006, the Group maintained its electronics trading
business by exporting cell phones from the PRC to the
developing countries in the Indo-China regions. Though
electronics trading does not occupy major share of the
Group’s business, this line of business enjoys a high
development potential.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

The Group’s LPG wholesale business is operated through
the Zhuhai Terminal. We believe that the competitiveness
of a terminal is highly dependent on its geographical
location and its throughput efficiency. Since the acquisition
of the Zhuhai Terminal in 2004, the Group had already
formulated a number of efficiency improvement plans for
the terminal’s operation. These include periodic dredging
of the sea channel, expansion of the storage capacity (in
the second half of 2007, the storage capacity will be
increased to 15,600 tons from the original 2,100 tons),
separate storage for propane and butane, and installation
of new mixing facilities that enables the terminal to meet
with specific requirements of the customers (to be
completed in the second half of 2007). We are also
conducting a feasibility study on the addition of two more
berths along the Terminal’s coastal line. If all these can be
completed in 2008, the throughput capacity of the terminal
would be enhanced from the original designed capacity
of 800,000 tons per annum to 1,500,000 tons per annum.

2006F 2 F  AEEBBAR7E M T & 9E
TEBREY - £EIR T 4170,0000F 4 HH &
IEREEE @ HEEFLL2005F BB IRFA
TRETANEMBELEHLERANEMTR - &
FREZRERARANEENTERME2006F
AL R EIORIDA UK EISE A E (3
BISERARR/)  UEBRSHEEAME
SRR FTUAEAMSESEE  FE2MAH
AEETBRIGLETEYHI R @ 8FRN
TERGHMNESSRLEREEDR @ Wt
HEBELRAHUNRBEERATNEMSTE
ELLERREAD ©

H5T20074F » TEHER T 1B /O I SR uh K2 B
ZERTERE  AEEBEEREAME
WO T @ 6l MEZE14ERARY - =T
EEBKBES B TEFAR230,0004FH - B
N AREBRBIESEM A FIERE T2E 20074
A ETR > TBREBTEESEEHESE
MRRNET MUK BEERSEER
MREBE  BRNBEFREBRA - #E— IR
BEEEBNATES -

EFEK

2006%F  AEEG T RERS —RE TR
MESER BN TRPEBAFIRERS
EHX+ERAARE —HRRPERKOE
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RBAE

REBTFERBAKEBHEKLE R ROUL R
2% RPFE—ABBENHSE HETEZER
RIBEMEMIBEMNERBEMNEDTL K
R A FE2004F W BT ETHEER c B L
HESERSGHEEFERENELTE &
A REHE N B E (20044 220069 & Ak
—REVETE) : BREAEMER (20071
FER KA A2, 1003 X 515,600 :
= R MERKRESRTFHEEAERRES
BRITEHETELIREFTENEE (2007F 1
FFEAEIEK) MR BRI EHERERES
HEFE RS EE EEAMEAM A 1T -
EiE L TR 2008F A] AL T8I 2 FEAAY
HOREBBREEANERELENBITHER
&% 5T #1800,000M8 12 A1 = 1,500,000M8
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In June 2006, the Group entered into a contract with
Caltex to build a 80,000 tons oil storage on a vacant site
at the Terminal. The project is now at the preparatory
stage. Construction is expected to start in the second half
of 2007 and be completed before the end of 2008. When
the above mentioned throughput efficiency improvement
plans are all implemented, the Terminal will be able to
handle 1,500,000 tons of LPG and concurrently 2,000,000
tons of oil products. That makes it the most efficient
terminal in southern China.

For the retailing business, the Group will maintain the
strategy to acquire 2 or 3 bottling plants in a year. The
goal is to achieve 350,000 tons of annual turnover in two
years time. We could take advantage in the trend of falling
of international LPG price to further improve our
profitability.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at December 31, 2006, the net current assets of the
Group amounted to approximately HK$11,718,000 (2005:
HK$29,292,000) and the Group’s bank balances and cash
was approximately HK$151,034,000 (2005:
HK$57,479,000). At the balance sheet date, current ratio
was 1.01:1 (2005: 1.07:1), quick ratio was 0.94:1 (2005:
0.97:1), gearing ratio was 0.69:1 (2005: 0.53:1) which
was calculated based on total liabilities of approximately
HK$1,014,332,000 (2005: HK$442,181,000) and total
assets of approximately HK$1,461,813,000 (2005:
HK$832,644,000).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group had no significant contingent liabilities at
December 31, 2006 and 2005.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At December 31, 2006, the Group pledged its bank
deposits amounting to approximately HK$313,657,000
(2005: HK$207,909,000) to secure general banking
facilities granted to the Group. The bank loans of the
Group comprise of an amount of approximately
HK$163,380,000 (2005: nil) drawn under a term loan
facility secured by a floating charge over the assets of the
Company, and by share mortgages of the issued capital
and floating charges over the assets of Sound Hong Kong
Limited, Sound Green Energy Limited and NewOcean
(Shenzhen) Energy Investment Limited all of which are
wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company. In the year
2005, the Group has also pledged prepaid lease payments
for lands having an aggregate net book value of
approximately HK$2,045,000 to secure general banking
facilities granted to the Group.

MEFINETAEEKRSIHET B MR -6
#£80,000ME AX A A [ /9 15 3% £ 2006 F 6 A X
WHE > BAEEETHEENESZIPEE @ &
ETR(EFTE2007F THF 0 AET » 2008
FFERZATI - FaiEEE/EEITK
% BB TE B R LAUAYE 1,500,000 & 1L
FNFERLE - B Al FEFFRE2,000,00018 5
MHMFEARLS  FHEKAZERMEARE

=G o
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EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at December 31, 2006, the Group employed
approximately 310 full time employees in Hong Kong and
the PRC. The Group remunerated the employees based on
their performance, experience and prevailing market
practice. Employee benefits provided by the Group include
a provident fund scheme, medical insurance scheme and
an employee share option scheme.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities
during the year ended December 31, 2006.
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Corporate Governance Report
TEERBME

The Company is committed to good corporate governance
principles. Its Board recognizes that an effective corporate
governance framework and high governance standard are
both essential to the Company’s long-term development.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Throughout the year ended December 31, 2006 the
Company applied the principles and complied with all code
provisions as set out in the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, with the deviation
mentioned below.

Provision A.4.1 of the CG Code provides that non-executive
directors shall be appointed for specific term, subject to
re-election. The Company has deviated from this provision
in that all non-executive directors are not appointed for a
fixed term, instead their tenure of office are subject to
the provisions for retirement by rotation and re-election
as provided in the Bye-laws of the Company as detailed in
the paragraph headed “Non-executive Directors” below.
The Company believes that the fixing of directors’ tenure
by Bye-laws and the shareholders’ right to re-elect retiring
directors serves to safeguard the long term interests of
the Company, and such provisions are no less exacting
than those in the Code.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code"”) set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its
own code of conduct regarding securities transactions by
the directors. Following specific enquiry by the Company,
all directors have confirmed that they have complied with
the required standard as set out in the Model Code during
the year.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As at the date of this report the Board comprises four
executive directors, one non-executive director and four
independent non-executive directors. Biographical details
of all directors of the Company are set out in the paragraph
headed “Directors’ Profile” on page 4 to page 5.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Membership of the Board during the year ended December
31, 2006 were as follows:

Executive Directors

Shum Siu Hung (Chairman)

Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond (Managing Director)
Shum Chun, Lawrence

Cen Ziniu

Non-executive Director

Wu Hong Cho (re-designated
non-executive
director on

July 1, 2006)
Independent Non-executive Directors

Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony
Young Wing Chun, Michael Frederick (resigned on
June 30, 2006)
Ma Man Hoi, Joseph
Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict (appointed on
March 20, 2006)
(appointed on
July 1, 2006)
Shum Siu Hung, Chairman, is the father of Shum Chun,
Lawrence executive director of the Company and cousin
of Cen Ziniu, executive director of the Company.

Dr. Xu Mingshe

The Board is vested with the following roles and functions,
and operational decisions and execution are delegated to
the management:

o To establish the strategic direction for the
development of the Company and to set the
objectives of the management;

o To approve annual budgets, major funding proposals
and investment proposals;

. To decide on matters such as annual and interim
results, major transactions, directors appointment,
dividend and accounting policies; and

o To oversee the processes for evaluating the adequacy
of internal controls, risk management, financial
reporting and compliance.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

With the assistance of the Company Secretary, Board
meetings are initiated by the Chairman and all directors
are consulted on the agenda. Procedures are established
for all directors to have free access to board papers and
related information, to review the Group’s internal control,
and to have the services of the Company Secretary to
ensure matters are transacted in the Board in accordance
applicable rules and practices. Directors may seek
independent professional advice upon reasonable request
to discharge their duties.

Proposed regular Board meeting schedule for the current
year is circulated to the Board in the preceding year. The
following table shows the attendance of directors at
meetings of the Board during the year ended December
31, 2006:

Exg (#

EEEC2ATRAE (XBLRAMER
B) eREBRAHRSEEHA AAES
HARECRINEFREESTE XM RMA
FAE RN - FEIE B 2 NEPE I R EAUS R RIHY
ENHE  BREZSREFOETHEER
BRI RP - EERERENERLT IR
BYBXERABTERBE -

AFEERTARZERTSERRBHERENA
—FREFLERM - TRETEZ2006F12
A3BLFERSEEREEgea2HE
8%

Number of Meetings

Attended

Name of director BEENS HESERH
Executive Directors and HITEFR

Non-executive Directors: FHEHITESE -
Shum Siu Hung (Chairman) 0 (FE) 4/4
Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond [=RELOSY

(Managing Director) (BEFHAIE) 4/4
Shum Chun, Lawrence A 4/4
Cen Ziniu ZF4 4/4
Wu Hong Cho HHEK 4/4
Independent Non-executive Directors: BIIFHITESE -
Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony RE9E 4/4
Young Wing Chun, Michael Frederick 15 7K 18 12
Ma Man Hoi, Joseph 530 4/4
Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict BR 1B (& 3/3
Dr. Xu Mingshe rAEMAELT 2/2

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR FTERESAKE

The offices of Chairman and Managing Director of the
Company are separated by written guidelines adopted by
the Board to ensure a clear division of responsibilities. The
responsibilities of the Chairman include leadership of the
Board, providing relevant information and mobilizing the
collective resources of the directors in the Board'’s roles
and functions. The Managing Director is responsible for
leadership of the management, and for effective execution
of business strategies and front-line execution.

ARRNERMRESHLEZBUECRD
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

As at the date of this report, five members of the Board
are non-executive directors, of whom four are independent
non-executive directors. The term of appointment of non-
executive directors are governed by the Company’s Bye-
laws pursuant to which at each annual general meeting
one-third of the Directors of the time being (or, if their
number is not a multiple of three, the number nearest to
but not greater than one-third) shall retire from office by
rotation provided that notwithstanding anything herein,
the chairman of the Board and/or the managing director
of the Company shall not, whilst holding such office, be
subject to retirement by rotation or be taken into account
in determining the number of Directors to retire in each
year.

The Company has received annual confirmation of
independence from each of the independent non-executive
directors in accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Board has assessed their independence and concluded
that all the independent non-executive directors are
independent within the definition of the Listing Rules.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has set up two Committees in accordance with
the CG Code, namely the Remuneration Committee and
the Audit Committee. The Board has not set up a
Nomination Committee, the establishment of which is a
recommended best practice by the Stock Exchange, and
the function of nomination of new directors is undertaken
by the full Board. Under the Company’s Bye-laws, the
Board has the power from time to time and at any time to
appoint any person as a director either to fill a causal
vacancy or as an addition to the Board, subject to
authorization by the shareholders in general meeting. Such
power is also exercised by the full Board in accordance
with the Company’s Bye-laws.

In addition to the Remuneration Committee and the Audit
Committee, the Board has set up an Executive Committee
comprising all executive directors on the Board. Under its
terms of reference, the Executive Committee is responsible
for the oversight of the management of the Group and
the formulation of administrative guidelines.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has adopted terms of reference for the
Remuneration Committee that are in line with the
principles of the CG Code. The Remuneration Committee
comprises four independent non-executive directors and
two executive directors as follows:

Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony (Committee Chairman)
Ma Man Hoi, Joseph
Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict (appointed on

March 20, 2006)
(appointed on

July 1, 2006)
(resigned on

June 30, 2006)

Dr. Xu Mingshe

Young Wing Chun,

Michael Frederick
Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond
Shum Chun, Lawrence

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for ensuring
formal and transparent procedures for developing
remuneration policies and overseeing the remuneration
packages of the executive directors and senior
management. It takes into consideration on factors such
as salaries paid by comparable companies, time
commitment and responsibilities of Directors and senior
management. The Remuneration Committee meets at least
once a year to access the performance and review the
annual salaries and bonus of the senior executives.

One meeting of the Remuneration Committee was held in
the year 2006 to review, among other things, the
remuneration packages of the Chairman and the executive
directors and the attendance of each member is as follows:

¥YMEES

ARBIMRIENFHZESBERRE - HR
A BB R T R AP A ST RIS — B e
FMZE e THAMIBIFRITER N2
fLMITEFHEK

kBB (ZEEELE)

B8

PR B (& (FA2006%F3 208 &)
BETIEL (R 2006FE7H 1B EHF)
15 oK I8 (720066 A 30H B E)
i L

==

FNZE e aREXAREERE ZH MW
HBERFIRI R  NEERTESRRRERE
EzHMES  -FHEZESER2AEER
ALBARZHEKF - FSEERSREE
AEBFBRAZEBREBES - HMEESE
FROUBT-RGEUFERBALENSR
EEANBBF2HMRES -

MEZ B ER2006FEAARMIREHE
EMEREDATEET2HMNAS - KB
ZHFEERAT

Number of Meetings

Attended
Name of Member RE®E HESBERHY
Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony sk #9795
(Committee Chairman) (ZEEZEE) 11
Ma Man Hoi, Joseph Q! 11
Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict B B AZ 1/1
Dr. Xu Mingshe BT EL 0/0
Young Wing Chun, Michael Frederick 15 7K & 1/1
Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond R 1/1
Shum Chun, Lawrence A 1/1
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LEERRE (B)

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has adopted terms of reference for the Audit
Committee that are in line with the principles of the CG
Code. The Audit Committee comprises all independent
non-executive directors on the Board as follows:

Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony
(Committee Chairman)
Ma Man Hoi, Joseph
Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict (appointed on
March 20, 2006)
(appointed on
July 1, 2006)
(resigned on
June 30, 2006)

Dr. Xu Mingshe

Young Wing Chun,
Michael Frederick

The principal duties of the Audit Committee are to ensure
the objectivity and credibility of financial reporting and
internal control procedures as well as to maintain an
appropriate relationship with the external auditors of the
Company.

The Audit Committee met twice during the year 2006
during which the following matters were reviewed and
discussed:

o Auditing and financial reporting matters;

o Appointment and remuneration of external auditors;

° Non-auditing work of external auditors;

o Maintenance of the Group’s internal control system;
and

. Review of interim results and audited financial

¥
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statements.

Attendance of each member of the Audit Committee at REEANBEZZESEMKE L FERHMN

meeting during the year is as follows: T
Number of Meetings
Attended
Name of Member REHE HESREREY

Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony ok $9 795

(Committee Chairman) (ZEZEE) 2/2
Ma Man Hoi, Joseph 58 2/2
Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict BRIB 2 2/2
Dr. Xu Mingshe HrAMELT 1/1
Young Wing Chun, Michael Frederick 15 7K B2 1/1
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LEEARE (B

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the year under review, the remuneration paid/
payable to the Company’s auditors, Messrs. Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu is set out as follows:

BB B =

REBFEEA @ BN BN TARRGZEE
Tf%‘b ﬁ’ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁaﬁﬁfﬁ TZ%)EH;ZDT :

Fees paid/payable

Services rendered PR 7% 12 44 Bt EAEH
(HK$'000)

FE& T

Audit services ET IR 1,267
Non-audit services EEETIRTS 112
Total &5t 1,379

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for the Group’s system of internal
controls and for reviewing its effectiveness. The
management of the Company has established a set of
comprehensive policies, standards and procedures in areas
of operational, financial and risk controls for safeguarding
assets against unauthorized use or disposition; for
maintaining proper accounting records; and for ensuring
the reliability of financial information to achieve a
satisfactory level of assurance against the likelihood of
the occurrence of fraud and errors.

The evaluation of the effectiveness of the Group’s internal
control is conducted by the internal auditor on an on-
going basis who will directly report to the Audit Committee
on any significant finding on internal controls.

Through out the year 2006, the Company complied with
the code provisions on internal controls as stipulated in
the CG Code. During the year the Company conducted a
full review of the effectiveness of the internal control
system of the Group and discussed the assessment bases
with the management.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the financial statements of the Group and ensuring that
the financial statements are in accordance with statutory
requirements and applicable accounting standards. The
statement of the external auditors of the Company about
their reporting responsibilities on the financial statements
of the Group is set out in the Independent Auditors’ Report
on page 34.
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Directors’ Report

EEEHRS

The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2006.

CHANGE OF NAME

Pursuant to a special resolution passed at a special general
meeting held on April 27, 2006, the name of the Company
was changed from NewOcean Green Energy Holdings
Limited¥7 /8 IR (R 8L JR & E B BR & Alto NewOcean Energy
Holdings Limited¥T /@ gt R EEE B R 2 7).

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are set
out in note 22 to the consolidated financial statements.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, the Group
was principally engaged in the sale and distribution of
liguefied petroleum gas and sales of electronic products.
During the year, the Group discontinued the business of
leasing of investment properties, property, plant and
equipment.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATION

The results of the Group for the year ended December 31,
2006 are set out in the consolidated income statement on
page 36.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend
of HK1 cent per share to the shareholders whose names
appear on the register of members on June 11, 2007
amounting to approximately HK$4,816,000. At April 18,
2007, the number of shares issued and fully paid is
481,676,687.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group spent approximately
HK$262,211,000 on property, plant and equipment to
expand and upgrade its gas plant.

During the year, the Group acquired, through the
acquisition of subsidiaries, property, plant and equipment
of approximately HK$13,917,000.

During the year, the Group disposed of all the investment
properties. The gain on disposal of the investment
properties which has been credited directly to consolidated
income statement, amounted to approximately
HK$3,229,000.

EECENIREEHE2006F12831H L&
MFERREERGETEREK -

EWEX

RIEF2006F4A27TH BT 2 IREFRIARE
BBZEIRZR  ARAZHBEH
NewOcean Green Energy Holdings Limited
MEBRREREEERAAEER

NS

NewOcean Energy Holdings Limited #7.8 g
REBBRAT -

TEXR

ARRTREZERAR - XARARZ T BB
RAFBHN G A B mAME22 -

REE2006F12A31HILFE » AEBTE
REBECOBRZHEERDHE  RETER
ZHE - FRN AEBEBEILKEEREDE
W KEDREHEZES -

RER DK

AEBEHE2006F12A831H IFFERESE
BN FECEMEZAEWNER -

ZEEEFEM2007F6RA1TBRIBERZTE
BMERZESRIBWLARERE  @EYE
4,816,000/ 7T - 200748188 » B 1T
LR EE £481,676,687M% °

M BERRE

FR - REBEIEEL262,211,00058 TR Y
¥ OMBENREL UBEANREAEZE -

FR - AEEEBUNENBRARBE TYH
13,917,000/ LRI WD % ~ #2R Rk tE -
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BEEERE (B)

Details of these and other movements during the year in
property, plant and equipment, and investment properties
of the Group are set out in notes 17 and 20 to the
consolidated financial statements respectively.

RESERVES

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
shareholders as at December 31, 2006 were as follows:

REERFANYE  BERBHERIREY
E2BHNFE  HREHNEE M BREM
F17%20 -

(GRi]

AR EIR2006FE 12 A31 BRI H 9 E FIREH
FEHImT

2005

—EERF

HK$'000

FHET

Contributed surplus ,%?517\75"?‘% 1,667 1,667

Retained earnings RE &= F 5,266 6,353

6,933 8,020

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), BIEBAREIGIFA 7/2'1( HE

the contributed surplus account of the Company is ZRANBBRAEDIR o fﬁﬂjfﬁTﬁlJ \E

available for distribution. However, the Company cannot
declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of
contributed surplus if:

(@) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay
its liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be
less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued
share capital and share premium accounts.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The largest customer of the Group by itself and taken
together with the next four largest customers accounted
for 22% and 56% respectively of the Group’s total turnover
for the year.

The largest supplier of the Group by itself and taken
together with the next four largest suppliers accounted
for 16% and 66% respectively of the Group’s total
purchases for the year.

At no time during the year did a director, an associate of
a director, or a shareholder of the Company (which to the
knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the
Company'’s issued share capital) have an interest in any of
the Group’s five largest suppliers.

o BIARR TT?:EHKE%U\EE%EF I 2R A~
BESIEL DI :

(a) K/ AR SR SR N ER R E

(b) A2 méIZZTmfﬁﬁlﬁtﬁﬁ\ﬂﬁ
5 EETRARRMDEEREM -

TEEFEFRHUER

FA - AEENKAEPAS MEREREZH
MAEPARMGEAREERBEXRFE2%R
56% °

FA- AEESAHERARNS FMERERA
MAHEEDREASEEBEREI6NR
66% °

REREMBE  ARTEE  BEROHR
A 33 8 B A A A A ) E BT R A
59X b B0 £E {15 R 4R i AR B A
P T {8 8 7 £E {7 18 36 -
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the Company’s share capital are set out in note
31 to the consolidated financial statements. There was no
movement in the Company’s share capital during the year.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities
during the year ended December 31, 2006.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to
the date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Shum Siu Hung, Chairman
Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond
Shum Chun, Lawrence

Cen Ziniu

Non-executive director:
Wu Hong Cho (resigned as executive
director and appointed

as non-executive director
on July 1, 2006)

Independent non-executive directors:

Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony

Ma Man Hoi, Joseph

Chan Yuk Wai, Benedict (appointed on March 20,
2006)

(appointed on July 1, 2006)

(resigned on July 1, 2006)

Xu Mingshe
Young Wing Chun,
Michael Frederick

R 7

FA - ARRBAFBEHNEE T HREK
MIEE31 - &R RNARRAL B EMEE -
BE -HEREDAQRTAZLHES
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DIRECTORS (Continued)

In accordance with clauses 86 and 87 of the Company’s
Bye-laws, Mr. Shum Chun, Lawrence and Mr. Cen Ziniu,
the executive directors of the Company, shall retire by
rotation from office and, Xu Mingshe, an independent
non-executive director appointed by the Board during the
year to fill a casual vacancy, shall retire from office at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company. All
the retiring directors, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election as directors.

No director being proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract
which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

The term of office for each non-executive director is the
period up to his retirement by rotation in accordance with
the Company’s Bye-laws.

BEx@®

RIBADR 2 AAHAIE86 R 87K - 5%
EREFHFEEBARNBRIT 2 ADARE
BFREHESRER MEEFSEFEDEZRME
ZIRB L DURR R 2= ER - R IR AR
BETZARBBRBERAG LHESER -
MEEEANAERLEEEEET -
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

At December 31, 2006, the interests of the directors and
chief executives and their associates in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company and its associated
corporations, as recorded in the register maintained by
the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies, were as follows:

EENRTIETHRAEBERROREBER G
iz s

R2006%F12A31H » EFENFETHRAEH
WEZBMBEARARG REEEEE 2 KK
N GOS - BEAQRAREFS LS
B 5] 25 35216 18 TE A SR R 42 G 71 BT 4l 1 13
BERMAEZ  HBREEELTARE
FETEHFRZ2RESTARE  ANEAR
NRARBERBAERSGHERAR ZER I
T

(a) Long positions of ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each (a) AATEREEINBILEERYTZHF
of the Company )
Percentage
Number of of the issued
issued ordinary share capital
shares held of the Company
Name of director Capacity FiisE 817 FriE A2 Al
BEEHS g% TEREE CBITRAOEDL
Shum Siu Hung Beneficial owner 20,811,779 4.32%
=1 EnEEA
Family interest (note 1) 133,212,621 27.66%
Rkt (at1)
154,024,400 31.98%
Shum Chun, Lawrence Other (note 2) 19,981,893 4.15%
=8 E ity (f7E2)
Cen Ziniu Other (note 2) 1,332,126 0.28%
sF4 H A (K7 aE2)
Wu Hong Cho Other (note 2) 6,660,631 1.38%
HEK H (B aE2)
Notes: Bat:
1. 133,212,621 shares were deemed to be interested by Shum 1. ZLOEHERARERBENR - ZT2E
Siu Hung, spouse of Tong Shiu Ming and father of Shum L& 133,212,621 2 IR D G &
Chun, Lawrence and Shum Ho, Neo. =

2. These interest represents interest in shares of the Company
held proportional through Uniocean Investments Limited
("Uniocean”).133,212,621 shares of the Company are held
by Uniocean. Uniocean which is owned as to 15% by Shum
Chun, Lawrence, 15% by Shum Ho, Neo, 64% by Tong Shiu
Ming, 5% by Wu Hong Cho and 1% by Cen Ziniu.

2. Bz HERTVEBIERER AR ([EE])
FEBAEMARARKRMDEZEOLAIEN S K
ARZ133,212,621 D REHEES - M
BHERZE - 20 BAVE  HEERS
FHEDRNEBI5% * 15% * 64% ~ 5% K%
1% ©
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS EERTETHAERRS BEKRH

NewOcean Energy Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006

IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (Continued) Rz (&)
(b)  Share options (b) EERE
Number of Number of
Name of executive director Capacity options held underlying shares
BITESHSR g% FIEEREHE FMISHBEROHEE
Shum Siu Hung Beneficial owner 12,000,000 12,000,000
=y EmEA A
Cen Ziniu Beneficial owner 3,000,000 3,000,000
54 EmEAA
Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond Beneficial owner 6,000,000 6,000,000
R EnEEA
21,000,000 21,000,000
Name of independent Number of Number of
non — executive director Capacity options held underlying shares
BUFHTESHS 54 FIEERESE FMISHEBEROEE
Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony Beneficial owner 1,000,000 1,000,000
ok $9 98 EnfEE A
Ma Man Hoi, Joseph Beneficial owner 1,000,000 1,000,000
Q5] EmEA A

2,000,000 2,000,000

Other than as disclosed above and nominee shares BREXFIHEERE TESRERANEENUE
in certain subsidiaries held by certain directors in AEAMRETHBARREE 2REARD
trust for the Group, none of the directors, chief GN - FA20065% 128318 - BEFE - T ETH
executives nor their respective associates had any ANERBRERBZBMEA LT EEFARA
interests or short positions in any shares, underlying NEMERRZEFRERIARE o

shares or debentures of the Company or any of its

associated corporations as at December 31, 2006.
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SHARE OPTIONS

Particulars of the Company’s share option schemes are set
out in note 32 to the consolidated financial statements.

The following table discloses movements in the Company’s

share options during the year:

BRE

ARz ERE EIFRER
BfEE32 °

REMBRE

TREBAAAENERIEZED -

Outstanding Granted Expired Outstanding
at during during at
Option 1.1.2006 the year the year 12.31.2006
type #1.1.2006 RER RER  112.31.2006
5 R 1T R 5 e R 176
Category 1: Directors
2E1EZS
Cen Ziniu 2002A 3,000,000 — — 3,000,000
274
Wu Hong Cho 2001 1,000,000 — (1,000,000) —
HEKL
Shum Siu Hung 2002A 3,000,000 — — 3,000,000
=y 20068 — 9,000,000 — 9,000,000
Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond 20068 — 6,000,000 — 6,000,000
FERE
Total directors 7,000,000 15,000,000 (1,000,000) 21,000,000
EEpY
Category 2: Independent
Non-Executive Directors
282 B
FUTES
Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony 20068 — 1,000,000 — 1,000,000
KB
Ma Man Hoi, Joseph 20068 — 1,000,000 — 1,000,000
538
Total independent non-executive — 2,000,000 — 2,000,000
directors
BUFRTESZAY
Category 3: Substantial shareholder
283 FTERR
Tong Shiu Ming 2001 3,500,000 — (3,500,000) —
& /)N
Total substantial shareholder 3,500,000 — (3,500,000) —

TERREH
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SHARE OPTIONS (Continued) BREE)
Outstanding Granted Expired Outstanding
at during during at
Option 1.1.2006 the year the year 12.31.2006
type #1.1.2006 RER RER  7#12.31.2006
5 EEEd B 9 EEXH
Category 4: Employees
24 BI
2002A 400,000 — — 400,000
20028 3,100,000 — — 3,100,000
2006A — 13,500,000 — 13,500,000
Total employees 3,500,000 13,500,000 — 17,000,000
ETAY

14,000,000 30,500,000

(4,500,000) 40,000,000

The closing prices of the Company’s shares immediately
before May 15, 2006 and June 16, 2006, the dates of
grant of the 2006 options, were HK$0.68 and HK$0.77
respectively.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than as disclosed above, at no time during the year
was the Company or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors of the Company or
their respective spouses or children under the age of 18
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares
in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.

DIRECTORS'/CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’
INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Details of related party transactions during the year are
set out in note 40 to the consolidated financial statements.

Save as disclosed above, no other contracts of significance
to which the Company, its holding company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a director or a
controlling shareholder of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly in any contract,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

R 2006558 158 K 20065F6A 168 (1
20062 BRI - ARRIBREZWTE
2R A0.68%8 T R0.77ETT ©

BEROIESF Z2LZH

B E X BEE SN - ARAHEEAME R
AR EAI R B EAT AR B - R
RAEE RESEZEBHI8HENA T TR
AU R AR A Al s (] E AR A B B8 2 B fn
K8 77 M AVS &t o

EE ERBRREAREGHZES

FAZBERZHFBEHN G T EHREM
5F40 °

B XX EIN 0 ARE - HIERRA R ST

MEMBARTES2HET T ARG ESHIE
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at December 31, 2006, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance shows
that other than the interests disclosed above in respect of
certain directors and chief executive, the following
shareholders had notified the Company of relevant interests
and short positions in the issued share capital of the
Company.

Long positions of ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each

FERR

BEXFHEEEREERETETRAB &
N HA2006F 128318 » BIEARRD FMKRA
BE RSB EIBCRATEARI I FE
BEREZMAT R THRERMNSEAQGHEE
AANRBEITHRAZEBEERZRIARE -

(a) RAQRABREEINELEBRZHE

of the Company B
Percentage
Number of of the issued
issued ordinary share capital
Name of shares held of the Company
Shareholder Capacity FIEARARERIT MEEAQITSET
BREA 5 &% TEREE BARB D
Shum Siu Hung Beneficial owner 20,811,779 4.32%
=1 Enks
Family interest (note 1) 133,212,621 27.66%
RictEzm (Mat1)
Tong Shiu Ming Held by corporation (note 1) 133,212,621 27.66%
& /INER NRaEEmES (M)
Family interest (note 2) 20,811,779 4.32%
RictEzm (Ma2)
Cheah Cheng Hye Held by corporation (note 3) 33,273,000 6.91%
#EE NRaEEmES (Hi3)
Yam Tak Cheung Held by corporation (note 4) 30,000,000 6.23%

TRE

NRRIESEE (M it4)

Ak

|

an>
(A\y

=

v

b
ol

\4
-

i

31



NewOcean Energy Holdings Limited Annual Report 2006

32

Directors’ Report (Con't)
BEEERE (B)

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Continued) FERR (&)
(a) Long positions of ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each (a) REAATESREHEOIEBTTER 2T
of the Company (Continued) & (&

Notes: BieE -

1. 133,212,621 shares of the Company are held by Uniocean 1. RAFZ133,212,62108 B8 1D BB E 5 A o
which is owned as to 15% by Shum Chun, Lawrence, 15% EE R AE - A B/ B MEERS
by Shum Ho, Neo, 64% by Tong Shiu Ming, 5% by Wu FHEDRIEB15% -« 15% « 64% - 5% %
Hong Cho and 1% by Cen Ziniu. The shares are deemed as 1% o BE/NBHEE D2 BRE s
family interest because Tong Shiu Ming is the spouse of BEETNELEY F o MZERDEEAE
Shum Siu Hung, and Shum Chun, Lawrence and Shum Ho, R AE o
Neo are sons of Shum Siu Hung.

2. 20,811,779 shares of the Company are deemed to be 2. RAFZ20,811,77908 1819 Ty 6 B h &
interested by Tong Shiu Ming, spouse of Shum Siu Hung, as DT BB E /N AR RS o
family interest.

3. 24,046,000 shares of the Company are held by Value 3. AN F]24,046,0000 [ H B BEESEE
Partners A Fund, a fund managed by Value Partners Limited AT ([EE]) &~ Value Partners A
("Value Partners”), and 9,227,000 shares of the Company Fund¥# B : 9,227,000 i% 15 m = 18 3%
are held by Value Partners. Cheah Cheng Hye owned 31.82% Ao BEEHAERIE31.82%%  WEM
interest of Value Partners and was deemed to be the WAE A ETE T R AR o
controlling shareholder of Value Partners.

4. 30,000,000 shares of the Company are held by Integrated 4. 75 A 7] 2 30,000,000% % 13 £ Integrated
Asset Management (Asia) Limited (“Integrated Asset”). Yam Asset Management (Asia) Limited ([ A< [E )
Tak Cheung owned 100% of Integrated Asset and was BHhE o (TEEHAAEI00%EZ  WEAM
deemed to be the controlling shareholder of Integrated WAE A ANE Y R AR o
Asset.

(b) Share options (b) EmRRE

Name of Number of Number of

Shareholder Capacity share options underlying shares

BEEE EY) FEWEREE FEABRGRA

Shum Siu Hung Beneficial owner 12,000,000 12,000,000

2

EREAA

Other than as disclosed above, the Company has
not been notified of any other relevant interests or
short position in the issued share capital of the
Company as at December 31, 2006.

B EXFIEEIN  BARRAESH R

2006%F12A31H » RARIBBIT AR I £

A B AR -



Directors’ Report (Con't)
BEEERE (B)

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the senior management of the
Group is set up by the Remuneration Committee on the
basis of their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are
decided by the Remuneration Committee, having regard
to the Company’s operating results, individual performance
and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to directors and eligible employees, details of
the scheme are set out in note 32 to the consolidated
financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata
basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended December 31, 2006.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of significant post balance sheet events are set out
in note 41 to the consolidated financial statements.

AUDITOR
A resolution will be submitted to the annual general
meeting to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Shum Siu Hung
Chairman

Hong Kong, April 18, 2007
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Independent Auditor’s Report
& 3 % B

Deloitte
=2

To the Members of NewOcean Energy Holdings
Limited

(Formerly Known as Newocean Green Energy Holdings Limited)
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
NewOcean Energy Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”)
set out on pages 36 to 119 which comprise the
consolidated balance sheet as at December 31, 2006, and
the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to
the preparation and the true and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

B BREFEEERAAZTRR

(BIFE ¥ /8 RIREEREBBR 2 A])
(REREZEFMALZERAF)

EEDERINENEI6E119BHELRE
BERRAR([ERAR]) REFRAR(HKBIE
£8]) 2EEAVERER - KAUBHRERBRE
2006F 12 A31HZIREEEBER  UNE
ZZALFEZEAERER  FEeERE

REGEReRERERETZESTHERE
K E AL EfRRE o

EERGAMBRRZEMR

BERAIZERARERBBEHMAERD
ZEREWBREEARELE R MG 2 R E
RERSI NEEER T RZEHEE MG
WK - WBATBERT Bl haFRER
REEMAFHIIHEEE M EHRREEOR
BRERIE - DMEAR S M ISR N7 2 d i ARGGF
RERMEBNBAHRRL - BERER
§%+@ﬁﬁ%’&E%ﬁT¢ﬁéﬁZ@
BECEN



Independent Auditor’s Report (Con't)
BYZHEMBRE (&)

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and
to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of Bermuda Companies Act
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and true and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as
at December 31, 2006 and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
April 18, 2007
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Consolidated Income Statement

malER

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HZE2006F12A31HIEFE

2006 2005
“EEARE —EThHEF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
K &t FET FET
Continuing operations HEE®
Revenue A ‘ 6 2,384,835 1,610,785
Cost of sales 4 & KA (2,261,555) (1,530,602)
Gross profit EF 123,280 80,183
Other income H A A 8 35,310 8,140
Selling and distribution expenses 5% & 9 4% i (28,431) (19,846)
Administrative expenses TR H (44,188) (30,989)
Impairment losses on receivables & Y BR ZOR (& (2,658) (4,056)
Adjustment to goodwill [ SEERS 21 (1,123) —
Loss on disposals and write-offs & & it ¥) %
of property, plant s MR
and equipment Z B8 (404) (10)
Recognition of impairment WRME - B R
loss on property, R Z
plant and equipment B JE 18 — (2,776)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary ~ H& — K B2 & 2% F 35 — 2,710
Finance costs & B AR 9 (37.280) (9,488)
Share of loss of a jointly DG —KHLE
controlled entity ERIEREE (418) (402)
Recognition of share-based R AR D 2 A
payments s (5.855) —
Profit before taxation B B4 A e A 38,233 23,466
Taxation HIA 10 179 3,667
Profit for the year from FEEBT R
continuing operations ZF A A 38,412 27,133
Discontinued operations FEFMER
Profit for the year from FIFEEBER
discontinued operations ZF A A 11 5,718 6,777
Profit for the year F 12 44,130 33,910
Attributable to: FEAS R A
Equity holders of the Company NRAIZEZHEA 44,130 35,702
Minority interests DB R = — (1,792)
44,130 33,910
Earnings per share TR AT 16
From continuing and FER
discontinued operations EREET i
Basic N HK9.16 centsi&fll  HK7.41 cents L
Diluted i3] HK9.16 centsi& L N/AT i A
From continuing operations BEEK )
Basic LN HK7.97 centsi#fll  HK6.01 centsi# il
Diluted e HK7.97 centsi# N/AT i B




Consolidated Balance Sheet
mEEESEBR

At December 31, 2006
720064 12A318

2006 2005
—EERE —ETREF
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
it &t FET FAET
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - HBEREE 17 438,592 170,094
Prepaid lease payments for lands 1 b 78 fH & 1B 18 51,823 46,899
Prepaid lease payments for coast & & B THE 1A 19 12,137 12,366
Investment properties HEME 20 — 46,000
Goodwill kS 21 84,428 61,893
Interest in a jointly controlled — XA FEH
entity EEER 23 11,932 12,350
Other assets Hih&E 24 65,694 18,754
Deferred tax assets EEFRIBE E 33 2,636 2,326
667,242 370,682
Current assets REEE
Inventories 8 25 57,970 40,197
Trade debtors and bills receivable EWE ZFEREAXREWRZE 26 139,338 50,340
Other debtors, deposits and HM KRR mek
prepayments AT RIA 26 129,558 100,928 At
Prepaid lease payments for lands = ith 78t 2 & k18 18 2,061 1,868 -
Prepaid lease payments for coast &&= & & 1A 19 683 653 ]
Amount due from a jointly FE M — HEE I E B2 &
controlled entity Z 5RIA 27 270 153 S5
Amount due from a former FEW—H B A7 8
shareholder of a subsidiary AT 3R 2 FB 27 — 2,435 2
Pledged bank deposits SHEFERITER 28 313,657 207,909
Bank balances and cash RITEHRERES 28 151,034 57,479 o
794,571 461,962 =i
N 1
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade creditors and bills payable BN EZERFEEMNZE 29 284,714 63,246 el
Other creditors and HAvER R R
accrued charges FEErE A 87,409 26,046
Tax liabilities BB 9,286 8,971
Borrowings, partly secured B - 2B ip
— repayable within one year — AR —FANEE 30 401,444 334,407
782,853 432,670
Net current assets REBEEFE 11,718 29,292

Total assets less current liabilities @B ERETEE 678,960 399,974




Consolidated Balance Sheet (Con't)
FREEERER (B

At December 31, 2006
72006 12A318

2006 2005
—EEARE —ETREF
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
it &t FET FAET
Capital and reserves EXR#E
Share capital f% A 317 48,168 48,168
Share premium and B 1 B I
other reserves Hth f# B 397,782 340,764
Equity attributable to equity VNN ol 5
holders of the Company BB AL ER 445,950 388,932
Minority interests DS R 1,531 1,531
Total equity B R 447,481 390,463
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Deferred tax liabilities REMRIEEE 33 9,246 9,511
Borrowings, partly secured &3k - B BEA
— repayable over one year — R —FRER 30 222,233 —
231,479 9,511
678,960 399,974

The consolidated financial statements on pages 36 to 119 EFEE D MN2007F 48 180 F|H IR EEEN
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of FICEN9HEZEEAMBI|RE - WHTIE
Directors on April 18, 2007 and are signed on its behalf EREEZ

by:

Shum Siu Hung Shum Chun, Lawrence
201 58

Chairman Director
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
FREEREX

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HZE2006F12A31HIEFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

FRAZREREARLRR
(Accumulated
Statutory Share Contributed ~losses)
surplus options  surplus  retained Minority
Share Share  Special  reserves  Exchange  reserve  accounts  profits interests

capital  premium  reserve  EEEH  reseve  BRE 81 (ZHEE) Total  DERR Total
Rx  RBEE HAEE fE  ELBR B BHE RERN  fER Ba BER
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000

e TEr  TEr TR TR TEn  TEr TR TEr TE TEn

THE GROUP £&E
At January 1, 2005 1200551718 48,168 199,299 122,085 - 1529 - 1667 (18120) 354,628 4709 359337
Exchange differences

arising from translation of

financial statements

of overseas subsidiaries

recognised directly in equity - - - - 3419 - - - 3419 - 3419
Profit for the year EREH - - - - - - - RI0 3570 (179) 33910
Total recognised income and

expense for the year - - - - 3419 - - 35,702 39121 (179 37319
Dividend paid - - - - - - - (4817) (4,817) - (4.817)
Acquisition of a subsidiary

(note 34) - - - - - - - - - 1531 1531

Acquisition of additional

equity interest in  subsidiary - - - - - - - - - 2917 @91

A
At December 31, 2005 48168 199,299 122,085 - 4,948 - 1667 12765 38893 1531 390463 -
[
Exchange differences anp
arising from translation of e
financial statements S
of overseas subsidiaries =
recognised directly in equity ‘ - - - - 12883 - - - 1288 - 183 b
Reserves release upon WEATRERRRER
liguidation of subsidiaries - - - - (327) - - BNl - - - i)
Profitfor the year Emaf - - - - - - - W1 N TRE
at
Total recognised income and ERBEA MR =
expense for the year - - - - 12,486 - - 44457 56,943 - 56,943 <0
Appropriations - - - 1113 - - - (1,113) - - - )
Dividend paid - - - - - - - (5,780) (5,780) - (5,780)
Recognition of share-based |
payments - - - - - 5,855 - - 5,855 - 5,855
At December 31, 2006 120065124318 48,168 199,299 122,085 1113 17434 5,855 1667 50329 445950 1531 47481

The special reserve of the Group represents the difference REEZFRFEERNEETEREERRD
between the share capital, share premium and capital BlzBRA - WA RERERERFHEH - B
redemption reserve of the Group’s former ultimate holding ARIRIEI1999FAF 4B 2 BIEEER
company whose shares were exchanged for the Company’s EtElmmZ AR BETARRRO cEHEBELZ
shares and the nominal amount of the share capital issued EH o

by the Company pursuant to a scheme of arrangement

dated April 14, 1999.

The statutory surplus reserves represent enterprise EERBBEERBEPEARKLNE (T4
development and general reserve funds appropriated from Bll) 2 EAERBEE - NP BEKY 2B AR
the profit after taxation of subsidiaries established in the BREEENMARZEXERRE —REBE
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC") in accordance with % o

the PRC laws and regulations.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

MERETMER

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HZE2006F12A31HIEFE

2006 2005
“EEARE —ETREF
HK$°000 HK$ 000
FER FET
OPERATING ACTIVITIES ?@'ﬁ%ﬁ
Profit before taxation B %t B g F) 43,951 30,243
Adjustments for: H R .
Share of loss of a jointly DIE—RAERZEGE R
controlled entity BB 418 402
Finance costs A& A 37,280 9,488
Interest income M E WA (13,396) (1,865)
Gain on change in fair value of REMELFE
investment properties N s A — (1,141)
Gain on change in fair value of TEMB T ARTE
derivative financial instruments 2B 2 v (1,481) —
Impairment losses on receivables & W B ORI 1B 5 1B 2,658 4,056
Adjustment to goodwill Bk . 1,123 —
Depreciation of property, M- WEREEBITE
plant and equipment 14,620 15,945
Amortisation of prepaid lease o4 M 8 5 A & SRR B 8
payments for lands 1,991 1,834
Amortisation of prepaid lease g TR 7 & R IE 8
payments for coast . ) y 670 653
Gain on disposals of HEREME 2@ F
investment properties ) (3,229) —
Gain on d|sposa| of a subsidiary & — BB R Al 2 % A = (2,710)
Net loss ( ?aln on disposals and ﬁ%ﬁﬁhﬂliﬁ&%ﬁﬁ )
write-offs of property, N2 T e (ER)
plant and equipment ) ) 318 (6,161)
Recognition of impairment loss BRYWE HEk
in property, B2 REEE
plant and equipment . ) — 2,776
Recognition of share-based WRARD RER 2 X H
payments 5,855 —
Operating cash flows before EBEBEESBEBA L
movements in working KEIR S RE
capital 90,778 53,520
Increase in inventories FEEN (17,773) (37,637)
(Increase) decrease in trade debtors & & 5 IR 71 &% fE I = 4%
and bills receivable (3 h0) 7 > (89,324) 25,855
Increase in other debtors, deposits ~ H i EU IR X - &%
and prepayments N FE A FRIEIE AN (26,816) (72,739)
Increase in amount due from & U — FL [R] 42
a jointly controlled entity BRI (117) (153)
Decrease in amounts due from JE W b &8 1 B) D 8K
minority shareholders % B/ 5% I8 R
of subsidiaries = 357
Decrease in amount due from W —KERE
a former shareholder AT AR 3R 2 ;IR R
of a subsidiary 103 74
Increase in trade creditors ERESERR
and bills payable JE - 4538 N 221,468 39,277
Increase in other creditors H & 3R K
and accrued charges FE 5T & F 3 N 61,363 4,318
Cash generated from operations REELRTHE 239,682 12,872
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid XA E B RIS (237) —
PRC income tax paid SR B ATIS (231) (104)
Interest paid S A F B (37,280) (9,488)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM REXBREL
OPERATING ACTIVITIES R& 3R 201,934 3,280




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Con't)

FEREREB X (A)
For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F12A31ALFE

2006 2005
—EEXEF —ELTRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAETL
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REEE
Interest received 2 U &8 13,396 1,865
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEEHEB AR
(net of cash and (BEHBRMEBZRS
cash equivalents acquired) MERBLIER) 34 (34,602) (74)
Deposits paid for acquisition TRHUEENE AR
of a subsidiary 2% ) (15,926) (4,359)
Proceeds from disposal of s — B ARFTE
a subsidiary . ) ) 35 — 5,758
Proceeds from disposals of HEREMEMSG
investment properties . ) 20 49,229 —
Additions of investment properties ~ #5M% & ¥) % — (9,834)
Purchase of property, BEWME - #=5
plant and equipment N & (247,243) (14,415)
Deposit paid to a contractor XN EREE RS (49,768) (14,395)
Acquisition of additional WE—HE A
equity interest in a subsidiary BOMED = (9,089)
Increase in pledged bank deposits B # R 1777 7L h (105,748) (204,905)
Proceeds from disposals of property, HEYZ¥ - #28 &
plant and equipment FAEFT1S 1,042 11,103
Increase in prepaid lease Ty A E IR
payments for lands 2 30 — (1,980)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING REEE A
ACTIVITIES HeRE (389,620) (240,325)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES A& ES
Interest paid AT H B (2,905) —
Borrowings raised ZBEER 1,231,222 349,915
Repayment of borrowings BEE (941,952) (106,761)
Dividend paid B E (5,780) (4,817)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM RESEEEE
FINANCING ACTIVITIES HeFHE 280,585 238,337
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND HeRERES
CASH EQUIVALENTS HREMFE 92,899 1,292
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE IEHBRERDBE
RATE CHANGES el 656 250
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT E{B &R ZRE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR HE&EH 57.479 55,937
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT £ XEERZME
END OF THE YEAR H&£EE 151,034 57,479
ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF ReRERAEAS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS HROM
Bank balances and cash RITHEHR MRS 151,034 57,479
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE B EmRME

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HZE2006F12A31HIEFE
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GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its shares
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the ”Stock Exchange”). Its ultimate and
immediate holding company is Uniocean Investments
Limited, a company incorporated in British Virgin
Islands. The address of the registered office of the
Company is disclosed in the “Corporate Information”
section to the annual report.

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
The principal activities of the Group are the sale and
distribution of liquefied petroleum gas and sale of
electronic products.

The functional currency of the Company is Renminbi
("RMB"), the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Group operates. For the
purpose of the consolidated financial statements and
convenience of the financial statements users, the
results and financial position of the Group are
expressed in Hong Kong dollars, the presentation
currency for the consolidated financial statements.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the
first time, a number of new standard, amendments
and interpretations (“new HKFRSs”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
which are either effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after December 1, 2005 or January
1, 2006. The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no
material effect on how the results and financial
position for the current or prior accounting periods
have been prepared and presented. Accordingly, no
prior period adjustment has been required.

The Group has not early applied the following new
standards, amendment or interpretations that have
been issued but are not yet effective. The directors
of the Company anticipate that the application of
these standards, amendment or interpretations will
have no material impact on the results and the
financial position of the Group.

Rt

RRAR IR ABREZMA Lz ZEHRE
REMERR  RABNHETEBARS
FrARAR ([BF]) £ - &K
ERARSSBERERAR - —HR
REBRASKIZARRE - HaEftit
HRFRIABER] —EHREKE -

ARFDRARBAT - AEW LB
EBAMENS WRILTRRAREES
FER -

ARBZNEEERARE - AAKE
REFETERPEWECER. - RHE
RAMBHRRERE  ARBEZERER
BRI T GRAEMBHRR R Z
B KRR -

ﬁﬁ%ﬂ&@%ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
|

RAFER  REBEXERBE g
i EdEh 2z 218 E8 - BT M
B(HESTHRELED])  HEBS
B 7S 2R 5 4E B 5420054612 A 1 H 52006
F1RA1AZA&FE 2 Gt AR A -
RN B EU B RE R HIRS B E
S HMEE R BT HREE N 27
ARAMEBRKEARATE - At > BIEE
H R B ER AR o

AR EL IR AR THIRBAHE MR
2 WA SATRRR - AR
EREL  REUSEA  BTRRE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
RE M ERRME (B

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2. ERFITIRLETEENBRESE

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS A (&)
(Continued)
HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital disclosures’ EE AR B AR EE
FE15% (BT A)
HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: ARV BRE TRTE : FFE
Disclosures! R E 757
HKFRS 8 Operating segments? BB WmE BB 9 A2
YE Bl 55 857
HK(IFRIC) — INT 7 Applying the restatement % (BEBRGH%H RESESFER
approach under HKAS wERE F29BIEEE
29 Financial Reporting in ZEg)ETR FRREBE T 28
Hyperinflationary BmERKAET
Economies? 53
HK(IFRIC) — INT 8 Scope of HKFRS 24 BS (BB E BEPBREEL
HRERE F25R ) E
ZET)F8N
HK(IFRIC) — INT 9 Reassessment of BB (BBHG® EHBERATETLAS
embedded derivatives® wERE

Z88®)F%

HK(IFRIC) — INT 10 Interim financial reporting BE (BB S BE®RE R
and impairment® HRERE Be

HK(IFRIC) — INT 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and BA(BBRHE BEPBRELEL
treasury share MERE FE2% - EER
transactions’ ZEE)F1% BEEROHIZS7

HK(IFRIC) — INT 12 Service concession BE (BEBRGH PR EERT

arrangements® MERE
ZEg)FI12%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
e ERRME (&)

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(Continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January
1, 2007.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January
1, 2009.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after March 1,
2006.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after May 1,
2006.

° Effective for annual periods beginning on or after June 1,
2006.

o Effective for annual periods beginning on or after November
1, 2006.

7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after March 1,
2007.

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January
1, 2008.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
RE M ERRME (B

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEEHEX
The consolidated financial statements have been REVBHRETDIBRBEE LK AEER
prepared under the historical cost basis except for B M XTE Z Gt BURFTAREE -
investment properties and financial instruments, KEMERSRITADREGSENR
which are measured at revalued amounts or fair FEBEFE -
values, as explained in the accounting policies set
out below.
The consolidated financial statements have been FEMBHRIBRBEEASTMAGAH
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Mz BEMGREERGER - I -
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”). In addition, the RAENBRERERRHERIBR
consolidated financial statements include applicable NElFEF MR REBERHEOIRE
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the ZERARBEEE -

Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation RERE

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the AWK IEE AR REARENIEF
financial statements of the Company and entities FlzEE EHMNBATZTBRE - &
controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control RAREREETER I UBREEBRR
is achieved where the Company has the power to AESFIE - B AT -

govern the financial and operating policies of an
entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of FRMBESFTEEMNB AR 2 ¥EB8
during the year are included in the consolidated WEBBEZHEBHIERBFER
income statement from the effective date of MmE) Bt AfFa ek -

acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and FIEEBANZS - &tk - WA RZHY
expenses are eliminated on consolidation. REFABRE ¥ -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
e ERRME (&)

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets
consist of the amount of those interests at the date
of the original business combination and the
minority’s share of changes in equity since the date
of the combination. Losses applicable to the minority
in excess of the minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s
equity are allocated against the interests of the Group
except to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation and is able to make an additional
investment to cover the losses.

Business combinations

The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for using
the purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is
measured at the aggregate of the fair values, at the
date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred
or assumed by the Group in exchange for control of
the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable to
the business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet
the conditions for recognition under HKFRS 3
Business Combinations are recognised at their fair
values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an
asset and initially measured at cost, being the excess
of the cost of the business combination over the
Group’s interest in the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised. If, after reassessment, the Group’s interest
in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities exceeds the
cost of the business combination, the excess is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

FEEHEE (B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
RE M ERRME (B

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree
is initially measured at the minority’s proportion of
the net fair value of the assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities recognised.

Acquisition of additional interests in a subsidiary

The cost of the acquisition is measured at the
consideration paid for the additional interest. The
goodwill is calculated as the difference between the
consideration paid and the book value of the net
assets of the subsidiary attributable to the additional
interest acquired.

Goodwiill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to January
1, 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition of a subsidiary for
which the agreement date is before January 1, 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s interest in the fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill
is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there
is an indication that the cash generating unit to which
the goodwill relates may be impaired (see the
accounting policy below).

E-3- - E))

EBa 6t (E)

UL RE & o D BURCR B s N R 1) B B 1%
PEBERAENECEREE AERRK
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W B A5 R SR A R SME S BT S A O R (B
HE o B2 RIS EENEAR
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R2005F1 A1 AGTAKRBEMEEZRD
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W iE—RM B AR (5% M 20051 7 1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
e ERRME (&)

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after
January 1, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary for
which the agreement date is on or after January 1,
2005 represents the excess of the cost of acquisition
over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
of the relevant subsidiary at the date of acquisition.
Such goodwill is carried at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a
subsidiary is presented separately in the balance
sheet.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill
arising from an acquisition of a subsidiary is allocated
to each of the relevant cash-generating units, or
groups of cash-generating units, that are expected
to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a
financial year, the cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that financial year. When the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is
less than the carrying amount of the unit, the
impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first,
and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on
the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the
unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
directly in the consolidated income statement. An
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is
included in the determination of the amount of profit
or loss on disposal.

FEEHEE (B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
RE M ERRME (B

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the
establishment of a separate entity in which venturers
have joint control over the economic activity of the
entity are referred to as jointly controlled entities.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly
controlled entities are incorporated in the
consolidated financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in jointly controlled entities are carried
in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted
for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of
the profit or loss and of changes in equity of the
jointly controlled entities, less any identified
impairment loss. When the Group's share of losses
of a jointly controlled entity equals or exceeds its
interest in that jointly controlled entity, the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
An additional share of losses is provided for and a
liability is recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of that jointly controlled
entity.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities of the jointly controlled entity recognised
at the date of acquisition is recognised as goodwill.
This goodwill is included within the carrying amount
of the investment and is assessed for impairment as
part of the investment.

When a group entity transacts with a jointly
controlled entity of the Group, unrealised profits or
losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the jointly controlled entity, except to the
extent that unrealised losses provide evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred, in which case,
the full amount of losses is recognised.

E-3- - E))

HEZHER

EEI/\M%ﬁ}ZI OENER/ 2R Fagiok hva
CENELELZHEAAREHER -

AREZEFIER XSG  EERABIMN
Eiu+7f§ﬁ1/j£_z BAMBER - RIEHE R
% N REE %Haﬁ“Z&ﬁTHﬁzﬁZ$ﬁ\
f‘*/\ééﬁﬁi\%qﬂﬂﬁﬁ I phAN S B o>
MR AREG B Ba NEREE
WisREE L RE - LA)SU%%EHE
Bl REEE - BEARKED(HRK
EHIE R BRSNS A \EZ#\
REHIER o #as  AAEETHEE
HEREDMG 2 BERIREHE - MAEE
NAEBEEEDEEREERERAR
%A FE G B R LN RERRKE

2 o

WA A AR SR B R A R 9 F LA
EHERAETCFEERBIATE
E - SHZBBRIAB/EE - mER
RAEREZREERARILRERNE
TR ERZ

E-SEERAXRRGIEBELER
25 - HARWERBN B NIEKR A EARRE
E CRIZEHIE RS 2 MR B ARSI - FRIE
SUAERBREEBBTNEERECE
B YAEZBRE2HHER -

k'
B
T
i
i
at
B
>
o)




©
o
S
N
+
—
o
o
)
o
©
S
c
c
<
©
)
=
£
—
(%]
o
=
=
S
T
>
o
—
)
c
(NN
c
©
@
|9
(@)
2
3]
=2

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
e ERRME (&)

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received and receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold in the normal
course of business, less discounts, sales related taxes,
returns and allowances.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are
delivered and title has passed.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on
a timely basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the interest rate applicable, which
is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial assets to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised
on a straight line basis over the respective lease
terms.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and, equipment, other than
construction in progress, are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
RE M ERRME (B

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation and amortisation is provided to write
off the cost, other than construction in progress,
over their estimated useful lives and after taking into
account of their estimated residual value, using the
straight-line method, at the following rates per
annum:

Buildings Over the term of the lease
Leasehold improvements 20% to 33'5%

Toolings 33'5%

Plant and machinery 5% to 33'3%

Over the lease term of
coast use right

Gas plant and facilities

Gas pumps and equipment 10% to 33':%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment ~ 15% to 16%:%
Motor vehicles 16%3% 10 33'5%

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the
consolidated income statement in the year in which
the item is derecognised.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents property, plant
and equipment in the course of construction for
production or for its own use purposes. Construction
in progress is carried at cost less any recognised
impairment loss. Construction in progress is classified
to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for intended
use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis
as other property assets, commences when the assets
are ready for their intended use.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
e ERRME (&)

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Investment properties

On initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at cost, including any directly attributable
expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured using the fair
value model. Gains or losses arising from changes in
the fair value of investment property are included in
profit or loss for the year in which they arise.
Investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use or no future economic benefits
are expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the investment property
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying value of the investment
property) is included in the consolidated income
statement in the year in which the item is
derecognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-in,
first-out method.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates)
at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of
the transactions. At each balance sheet date,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value
that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when
the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the year in
which they arise. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair
value are included in profit or loss for the year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
RE M ERRME (B

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEEHHEE)

(Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued) IhE (4F)
For the purposes of presenting the consolidated HREVNGEAMBHREMS - NEEEFIHN

REXGcEERBBINENEER 2
ERERREBANEEZIREE (A
BL)  MERARIHNRZFEZ
FHEXETRE - RIFERTRZFR
IR AR B RIERE - RUBRT
ARARNBEER ZERER - IEL
ZIERZR (E) DR EER 2 BT
By (BEALFEE) - ZFELEZERINE
SNEIB W E 2 FARBRR ARER

financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group's foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong
dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
balance sheet date, and their income and expenses
are translated at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the year, in which case, the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
as a separate component of equity (the exchange
reserve). Such exchange differences are recognised
in profit or loss in the year in which the foreign
operation is disposed of.

R2005F 1A 1B 2% » RULEE &5
EGBELBBTWEBAIH#AIEE Y
BENATEAEINEEZGIMEEE
BrEERAERE  UTENEERZ
MAERETHRE - EECERLERD
PAIE B AR -

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable
assets acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign
operation on or after January 1, 2005 are treated as
assets and liabilities of that foreign operation and
translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising are
recognised in the translation reserve.

Borrowing costs BEE KA

Wig  EREREERERMEEEKEN
MEEKRAIERZEBEEKARN — B

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
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assets, are capitalised as part of the cost of those Do BEAEREBIEREREIIEE - %
assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases EREXNATBHERE -2EREEN
when the assets are substantially ready for their WA - P BB AR B & i R
intended use or sale. Investment income earned on BDHRERASREEEENLNEES
the temporary investment of specific borrowings AR 0Bk o

pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or

loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other

leases are classified as operating leases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
e ERRME (&)

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
the consolidated income statement on a straight-
line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial
direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of
the leased asset and recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged
to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease. Benefits received and
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense
over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as
reported in the consolidated income statement
because it excludes items of income or expenses that
are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludes items of income or expenses that are never
taxable or deductible. The Company’s liability for
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of
taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance
sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
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For the year ended December 31, 2006

HZE20065 128310 ILEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part
of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the year when the liability is
settled or the asset realised. Deferred tax is charged
or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates
to items charged or credited directly to equity, in
which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in
equity.

Retirement benefit cost

Payments to state-managed retirement benefit
scheme and the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
are charged as an expense when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
on the balance sheet when a group entity becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities
are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
e ERRME (&)

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified as loans
and receivables. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established
by regulation or convention in the marketplace. The
accounting policies adopted in respect of each
category of financial assets are set out below.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. At each balance
sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables including bank balances, pledged
bank deposits, trade debtors, bills receivable, other
debtors, deposits, amount due from a jointly
controlled entity and amount due from a former
shareholder of a subsidiary are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any
identified impairment losses. An impairment loss is
recognised in profit or loss when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.
Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods
when an increase in the asset’s recoverable amount
can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, subject to a
restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at
the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

FEEHEE (B

$¢®MIA (&)
BBEE

KRB 2B 5B E R BB N R
HeIAETHBEXHEMBEETR
RHBEEERARTEER - THBEE
FHENBESALEMBEE  XBK
T I5 £ 12 R A 318 Bl 3% E 2 By EIAE 2R
NEEE - IERMBAZBUMBEE
BREZEHBETIHENTX

&R IEW KR

&R R EWGRIA T IE R IRIT IR 2
Bl E kA EEMNRZIFNTEMBEE ©
RIS HERRZEHEER  ERRER
RE(BRRBRTER  SEARTRHE
A BRREZENR  BRREE - A&
W - e BR—HARZEHERZ
IE - KB QR AT R 2 5 IR)
BIRRAERN TR E 2 D #IHKA
JRLAE (] 2 5B R (E B 1R BR © BB R 1
RAZBEREERERNIRERTE
R WIRZEE Z REERZFETER
MR 2 AR IR R E 2 RER
MERERTE - BEE 2 A YO BEEIE N
DB ERNERBERMASIBZENE
B AUREBEERNER AT
AR - HEZEENRERDE A2
iE@T\%iﬁ%@?ﬁﬁE%?)ﬁﬂéﬁ%ZE%%
s



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
RE M ERRME (B

For the year ended December 31, 2006
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by
a group entity are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered
into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the group after
deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting policies
adopted in respect of financial liabilities and equity
instruments are set out below.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade creditors, bills
payable, other creditors and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest rate method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at
the date a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently remeasured to their fair value at each
balance sheet date. The resulting gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss immediately.

E-3- - E))

$¢®MIA (&)
BXEERESR

EHERRT YV KAaBERRATAT
RIEARZH LB EE ERBEA
TAZEEDH °

BATADFERAAEERNEFAEBE
BBEETHEENGES 2EFER -
T BB ERRETAMRMNZ 5K
RN X :

HERE
MHAEERRENESRNR  BHR
B EMEMNERARERIEREAE
BRAEEIR D B AT E -
BRATA
RRREIT 2 RATATIREWFTER
H(HBRERBETRA) LK -
TTEMETIARY MW
TTETEMPHRILITETASNE
B2V EER  ERENSEHEAZ

AFEEIE o FEEZ BRABR
CEET

k'
B
T
S
i
i
at
B
>
o)




©
o
S
N
+
—
o
o
)
o
©
S
c
c
<
©
)
=
£
—
(%]
o
=
=
S
T
>
o
—
)
c
(NN
c
©
@
|9
(@)
2
3]
=2

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
e ERRME (&)

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the
financial assets are transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition
of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised directly in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable
is recognised in profit or loss.

Share-based payment transactions
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Share options granted to employees

The fair value of services received determined by
reference to the fair value of share options granted
at the grant date is expensed on a straight-line basis
over the vesting period, with a corresponding increase
in equity (share options reserve).

At each balance sheet date, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected
to ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the
estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss with
a corresponding adjustments to share option reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in share option
reserve will be transferred to share premium. When
the share options are forfeited after the vesting date
or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the
amount previously recognised in share option reserve
will be transferred to retained profits.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Impairment losses (other than goodwill)

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies which are described in note 3, management
has made the following estimates concerning future.
The key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
balance sheet date, that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, are also discussed below.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires
an estimation of the value in use of the cash-
generating units to which goodwill has been
allocated. The value in use calculation requires the
Group to estimate the future cash flows expected to
arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value.
Where the actual future cash flows are less than
expected, a material impairment loss may arise. As
at December 31, 2006, the carrying amount of
goodwill is approximately HK$84,428,000 (2005:
HK$61,893,000) (net of accumulated impairment loss
of HK$45,576,000 (2005: HK$45,576,000)). Details
of the recoverable amount calculation are disclosed
in note 21.

E-3- - E))

HWEER (BRI

AEERFHEAFEREEZREE
UHEZSEEROREBER IR
fME—BEEZAREEERNERE
18 - RIZIR A E 2 AR E 8 B 408 = 8 7]
YWelE - BEEBRAER S -

REBOREERE - BEREENH
SEBHEEZAKREE  ETRER
ZBENBERBEBEMNGE ZRE
1B - [0l 2 18 5 18 AT Bl B 3% vl 7 M
A o

THREMF ZEBRR

ERAMEIMM 2 RE & BRZ B
B BEEECFEEATREZEEZR
BB NEER - THEMFZIE
FIREEKRBH T —EAMRFERNEE
FEEREEFRERABRZEAR
B o REFTHEMAFZIEZRRET ¢

BE zERE

ErHmEttREAYHEES R K
BIRG BN 2 FAEEEDR G - FH
BEFEESRASEGFERES B K
RSB BERESRBREBE T
WEPFTHEIRE ZEEHERRAESRE
DRIEH eS| REXRBEESE - &
E2006%F 128318 r mEZEEEE
4 A& 84,428,000 7t (2005 :
61,893,000/ 7T) (RFHRVER B F5 4
45,576,000/ Jt) (2005 : 45,576,000
BIL) c IRESRBAEFEZHEBE
ERKIEE21 -

k'
B
T
i
i
at
B
>
o)




©
o
S
N
+
—
o
o
)
o
©
S
c
c
<
©
)
=
£
—
(%]
o
=
=
S
T
>
o
—
)
c
(NN
c
©
@
|9
(@)
2
3]
=2

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
e ERRME (&)

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

Income taxes

As at December 31, 2006, a deferred tax asset of
approximately HK$2,636,000 (2005: HK$2,326,000)
in relation to unused tax losses has been recognised
in the Group’s consolidated balance sheet. The
realisability of the deferred tax asset mainly depends
on whether sufficient future profits or taxable
temporary differences will be available in the future.
In cases where the actual future profits generated
are less than expected, a material reversal of deferred
tax assets may arise, which would be recognised in
the consolidated income statement for the year in
which such a reversal takes place. Details of unused
tax losses not recognised amounted to approximately
HK$30,584,000 (2005: HK$83,822,000) are disclosed
in note 33. The unused tax losses not recognised
may be capitalised if the actual future profits
generated are more than expected.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The Group’s major financial instruments include bank
balances, pledged bank deposits, borrowings, trade
debtors, bills receivable, other debtors, deposits, trade
creditors and bills payable and other creditors. Details
of these financial instruments are disclosed in
respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments and the policies on how to
mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these exposures
to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on
a timely and effective manner.
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (Continued)

Market risk

(i)

(ii)

Currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Company have
foreign currency sales and purchases, which
expose the Group to foreign currency risk.
Certain bank balances and cash, pledged bank
deposits, trade debtors, trade creditors and bills
payable and borrowings of the Group are
denominated in foreign currencies. The Group
currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, the management
monitors foreign exchange exposure and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arise.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s bank balances and bank loans have
exposure to cash flow interest rate risk due to
the fluctuation of the prevailing market interest
rate on bank balances and bank loans which
carried at prevailing market interest rates.

In addition, the Group has exposure to fair value
interest rate through the impact of the rate
changes on pledged bank deposits which are
carried at fixed interest rate. The directors
consider the Group's exposure to interest rate
risk is not significant as interest bearing bank
balances are within short maturity periods.

The Group’s fair value interest rate risk relates
primarily to fixed-rate borrowings (see note 30
for details of these borrowings). The Group
currently does not have an interest rate hedging
policy. However, the management monitors
interest rate exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the
need arise.
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 5. BXREREEEEREEK (&)
AND POLICIES (Continued)

Credit risk FERKE

As at December 31, 2006, the Group’s maximum MA20065E 128310 - AKREMB YA
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial BEMSASBEMEE  WESHAEE
loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an TRBANRAEERR  EERER
obligation by the counterparties is arising from the B 5 R R EWNEE4139,338,000/%
trade debtors and bills receivable of approximately T R B FE U AR 5K 4979,628,0000% 7T ©
HK$139,338,000 and the other debtors of KEBEFEDMIFY  REESREFREH
approximately HK$79,628,000. The Group has no EREZEFP REWREERRE - M
significant concentration risk on trade debtors and 26,2 #379,628,000/& T K W R R &
bills receivable with exposure spread over a number EXEEESEYRR - BREEERR
of customers. The Group has some concentration of EEEBEREE—ERBREARERFER
credit risk with exposure to a counterparty of E FEEEZREMERRERRKRE D
approximately HK$79,628,000 as disclosed in note HERGIIRE AEEHSEESE
26. In order to minimise the credit risk, the WERR - A IR R R 2 & 19 72 It HR
management of the Group has delegated a team etz AR5 - LARER AT Y e
responsible for determination of credit limits, credit ZEBEREERL At EFERAR
approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure SEEERBEMAKRER -

that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual trade debtors, other
debtors and deposits at each balance sheet date to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk
is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the EREETHARECHESEETLT
counterparties are banks with high credit rankings RIT WMEBZRBES 2EERRE
assigned by international credit-rating agencies. B -

Liquidity risk wEE SRR

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group TEERBDESRRE  NEEEZER
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash REEEERAEHNRERERE
equivalents deemed adequate by the management BEEE UAAREEMEREERH
to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the BeWREReRERINTE - B
effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The management [EEEIRIRITIE B8 AR R IR E ST
monitors the utilisation of bank borrowings and BREL -

ensures compliance with loan covenants.

As at December 31, 2006, the Group has undrawn M2006% 128310 » REB RN
short term borrowing facilities with floating rate EFRNER2ERBEREELNAR
amounting to approximately HK$604,428,000. 604,428,000/ JT °
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (Continued)

Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined in accordance with generally
accepted pricing models based on discounted cash
flow analysis or using prices from observable current
market transactions.

The fair value of derivative instruments are calculated
using quoted prices. Where such prices are not
available use is made of discounted cash flow analysis
using the applicable yield curve for the duration of
the instruments for non-optional derivative, and
option pricing models for optional derivatives.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of
financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at
amortised cost in the consolidated financial
statements approximate their fair values.

REVENUE

Revenue represents the fair value of amounts received
and receivable for goods sold by the Group to outside
customers, less discount, related taxes, returns and
allowances, and rental and leasing income for the
year, and is analysed as follows:
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2006 2005
—EETXREF —ZETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET F¥ET
Continuing operations FEXK
Sale and distribution of HE R HRE
liquefied petroleum AmR(DRER]D)
gas (“LPG") 2,287,545 1,372,849
Sale of electronic products  #56& & F & @ 97,290 237,936
2,384,835 1,610,785
Discontinued operations IFFEXEL
Leasing of investment HEREWE -
properties, property, M - B REE
plant and equipment 2,696 4,694

2,387,531 1,615,479
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. ¥BRUESEER

The Group is principally engaged in sale and AEBFZEREREANHEEESHR
distribution of LPG and sale of electronic products. BFEMIHEE - NEBUZEFEBR
These businesses are the basis on which the Group ERTELEERZEH -
reports its primary segment information.
The Group was also involved in the leasing of REBETNREREDE W - BER
investment properties, properties, plant and B HEER REEBREARLL
equipment. The operation was discontinued during EIE o
the year.
Segment information about these businesses is REEB OB ENZINET
presented below:
Business segments ES k]
Income statement I 7% &%
For the year ended December 31, 2006: BHE20065F12A31HIEFE -
Discontinued
Continuing operations operations
BEEYR FREER
Leasing of
5 investment
b= properties,
~ property,
© plant and
8_ Sale and Sale of equipment
) distribution electronic RENE-
= of LPG products ME - H
o HERDH $5& Unallocated Total K& Consolidated
c RIS ETER KAE xS ZHE ge
<Cf HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TEn TEn TEn TiEx TiEx
EJ Segment revenue LG 2,287,545 97,290 — 2,384,835 2,696 2,387,531
-E Segment result PEXE 68,209 13,650 - 81,859 2,401 84,260
% Interest income MEKA - - 13,39 13,394 2 13,396
= Net gain (loss) on disposals ERHMH
= and write-offs of property, nE HER
S plant and equipment REFER
T (BR) (404) - - (404) 86 (318)
> Gain on disposals of investment HERENE
2 properties LR - - - - 3,229 3,229
= Unallocated corporate expenses &2 EAZHT - — (18,918) (18,918) — (18,918)
w Finance costs BANK — - (37.280)  (37.280) - (37.280)
= Share of loss of a jointly AE—F AR
o controlled entity BHERESR (418) — — (418) — (418)
% Profit (loss) before taxation &A1 EF| (B18) 67,387 13,650 (42,804) 38,233 5,718 43,951
o
Z Taxation credit PRIEMA 179

Profit for the year FRRET 44,130
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. ¥BRUESEER (&)

(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) XBoE (&)
Balance sheet BEEEE#K
At December 31, 2006: 2006 12H31H
Sale and Sale of
distribution electronic
of LPG products
HERDH #4%E Consolidated
BILR ETER 2E
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FE FET FE7x
Assets BE
Segment assets SDREE 880,452 98,049 978,501
Interest in a jointly — XA FE
controlled entity Bz #En 11,932 — 11,932
Unallocated corporate assets ROBRGCEEE 471,380
Consolidated total assets NEREE 1,461,813
Liabilities afE
Segment liabilities DAl 356,046 939 356,985
Unallocated corporate liabilities ANt EAE 657,347
Consolidated total liabilities mEREeE 1,014,332
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
RE M ERRME (&)

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. ¥BRUESEER (&)

(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) XBoE (&)
Other Information E &L

For the year ended December 31, 2006:

Continuing operations

BEXE

Discontinued
operations

FRERE

Sale and Sale of

distribution electronic

of LPG products
HERDHE #%€  Unallocated

Leasing of
investment
properties,
property,
plant and
equipment

REANE

Total #1% -+ ## X Consolidated
A

HE2006F12A31HILFE -

g4 ETER KAE af REZHE g4
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TErn TErn TErn TET TET
Capital expenditure and EXZMER
goodwill Bk 298,274 - 167 298,441 - 298,441
Adjustment to goodwil EEEES 1,123 — — 1,123 — 1,123
Depreciation of property, nE - HER
plant and equipment RELHE 14,101 - 519 14,620 — 14,620
Amortisation of prepaid lease T FARHE
payments for lands HESHE 1,991 — — 1,991 — 1,991
Amortisation of prepaid lease EZENEE
payments for coast FIEHH 670 - - 670 — 670
Allowance for bad and REEEE
doubtful debts 2,658 — — 2,658 — 2,658
Share-hased payments AR BER S — — 5,855 5,855 — 5,855
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HE2006F 128318 LFE

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. ¥BRUESEER (&)

(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) XBoE (&)
Income Statement U 7% 7
For the year ended 31 December, 2005: #HZE2005F12A31HILFE -
Discontinued
Continuing operations operations
BEER FHEXE
Leasing of
investment
properties,
property,
plant and
Sale and Sale of equipment
distribution electronic REMS -
of LPG products nE - K&
HERDH HE  Unallocated Total H#  Consolidated
RILR EFEM AAR EES g )
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TET TET TET FET FET
Segment revenue ElE 1,372,849 237,936 — 1,610,785 4,694 1,615,479 -
[H]
Segment result PEER 25,542 15,323 - 40,865 (538) 40,327 &
Interest income MEKA - - 1,862 1,862 3 1,865 s
Net gain (loss) on disposals & R -
and write-offs of property, nE HER b
plant and equipment S FER
(B#8) — - (10) (10) 6,171 6,161 o
Gain on disposals of a HE—HERA ot
subsidiary LR - — 2,710 2,710 — 2,710
Gain on change in fair value of AN EAFE i
investment properties NEER — - - — 1,141 1,141 S
Unallocated corporate expenses k2 EAE£HT — — (12,071) (12,071) — (12,071) 7
Finance costs BEMK — — (9,488) (9,488) — (9,488) el
Share of loss of a jointly Ah—F LR
controlled entity BHERER (402) — — (402) — (402)
Profit (loss) before taxation B AT&ER| (B8B) 25,140 15,323 (16,997) 23,466 6,777 30,243
Taxation credit L ON 3,667

Profit for the year FREF 33,910
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. ¥BRUESEER (&)

(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) XBoE (&)
Balance Sheet EEHEX
At December 31, 2005: EHZE2005F 128318 ILFfE -
Leasing of
investment
properties,
property,
Sale and plant and
distribution Sale of equipment
of LPG electronic ~ ®EWE -
HERDE products  #% - #3  Consolidated
BibE HEETER RkREzHE RA
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FETL FETL FETL FETL
Assets BE
Segment assets NEEE 446,189 45,885 57,616 549,690
Interest in a jointly —RERZEHER
controlled entity ZHEm 12,350 - - 12,350
Unallocated corporate assets ~ RO EGCEEE 270,604
Consolidated total assets GREBEE 832,644
Liabilities afkE
Segment liabilities PEBE 77,333 3,992 1,870 83,195
Unallocated corporate liabilities A2 B A%£EE 358,986
Consolidated total liabilities N N=L | 442,181
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
RE M ERRME (B

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7.

(Continued)

Business segments (Continued)

Other information

For the year ended December 31, 2005:

B8 (E)

XBRHESEER (B)

HE2005F 1283180 ILFE -

Discontinued
Continuing operations operations
BEER FREEE
Leasing of
investment
properties,
property,
Sale and plant and
distribution Sale of equipment
of LPG electronic REM%E
HERAHE products  Unallocated Total 7% - #2 R Consolidated
BitR HEETEm APE af RECHE Fe
HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET FET FET FEL FEL
£
Capital expenditure and ERTHRES -
goodwill 55,155 - 110 55,265 9,834 65,099 =
Depreciation of property, mE BER T
plant and equipment HELHE 12,117 50 543 12,710 3,235 15,945 S
Amortisation of prepaid lease T FEfT A& A 5
payments for lands B 1,834 — — 1,834 — 1,834 At
Amortisation of prepaid lease GFENHERE i
payments for coast B 653 - - 653 — 653
Recognition of impairment ~ H&RW% - B ot
loss on property, plant REE T
and equipment REEE 2,776 - - 2,776 — 2,776 .
Allowance for bad and RERERE >
doubtful debts 3,190 866 — 4,056 — 4,056 el]
Geographical segments E D
The Group’s operations, by the geographical location AEEKEEBREPMEMRE

of its customers, were located in Hong Kong and bl
the PRC, South East Asia, Korea and Europe. The
Group’s sale and distribution of LPG was carried out
in the PRC. The Group's sale of electronic products

was carried out in Hong Kong.

IR EE - PEl - REE - BER
BUM - REBHE R HRICRZER
RABET  AEBHEETFTEMZE
BRIRN BB AT -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
RE M ERRME (&)

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 12831 LFE

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)

Geographical segments (Continued)
The following table provides an analysis of the

Group’s revenue by geographical market, irrespective
of the origin of the goods:

XBRHESEER ()

HwEDE (&)

TR AR BIR ™IS R
maMf - Ao EWRIRL

Sales revenue from
continuing operations by
geographical markets

BEXBETSHE
ZHEWBA

2006 2005
—E2ERE —EThHE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FETT FET
The PRC A 2,207,287 1,513,931
South East Asia HEae 62,528 89,094
Hong Kong S 42,667 7,760
Korea 53 37,108 —
Europe B M 35,245 —
2,384,835 1,610,785

Revenue from the Group’s discontinued operation,
the leasing of properties, plant and equipment was
derived principally from the PRC.

AEBEEREXRT (HEME - #E Rk
R ZBMATERFENTAE -
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7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. ¥BRUESEER (&)

(Continued)

Geographical segments (Continued)

WEDE (&)

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount TRINTHBEEZREEBERDE - #
of segment assets, and additions to property, plant BEBREREEZRAE KREEMTH
and equipment and goodwill, analysed by the EH R D EE DT -

geographical area in which the assets are located:

Additions to

Carrying property, plant
amount of and equipment
segment assets and goodwill
THEE M BBERRE
ZREE KEgEzARE
2006 2005 2006 2005
—2e,5 EElkiy — %%, 5 bRy
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T#ET FET TET

The PRC # 974,053 534,228 298,274 64,989
Hong Kong BE 4,448 11,503 167 110
South East Asia R — 3,959 — —
978,501 549,690 298,441 65,099
8. OTHER INCOME 8. Hftilg A
Continuing Discontinued
operations operations Consolidated
RERH FRERE e

03 2005 EIIVE 2005 QEPIICR 2005
CEIAG EEESEE “$FF WERSRY - $8/F Wik
HK$'000 GISXUUA  HKS'000 WRCTSXUUA  HKS'000 LSS
iwd ARy TET A T

Interest earned on bank deposits

Net exchange gain

Gain on change in fair value of
derivative financial instruments

Others

BBRMNE
ERNEAE
iTEgHIA

ATEREEN
£t

13,394 1,862 2 30 13,39 1,865
16,638 4710 80 - 16718 4710
1,481 - = - 1,481 -
3,197 1,508 1,309 56 5,106 1,564

35,310 8,140 1,391 59 36,701 8,199
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For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 12831 LFE

9. FINANCE COSTS 9.
2005
—TThHE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FETT FAET
Interest on bank and other AREFAZHEEN

borrowings wholly BITHEMBEENTE
repayable within five years 40,185 9,488
Less: Amounts capitalised BRI EE (2,905) —
37,280 9,488

PHHAKENFEXBITLE -

The whole amount is derived from the Group’s
continuing operations.

RERSEREZRE LRGN EADN—IR
RITEE  HEERATEFRERL -

Borrowing costs capitalised during the year arose
from a bank loan borrowed for the construction of
gas plant and facilities in Zhuhai.

10. TAXATION 10. i\

The amount of taxation credited to the consolidated REERTRNFTAZHIERE
income statement represents:

2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZETREF
HK$°000 HK$'000
F#E T FAETL

Current tax: BIHARA 18 -
Hong Kong BB (470) (164)
Other regions in the PRC AR B E i b [ (313) (1,283)
(783) (1,447)
Deferred tax (note 33) EIERIE (K 7E33) 962 5,114
179 3,667

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2005:
17.5%) of the estimated assessable profit for the
year.

E BTG TR AN F 5t e R 0% 7
#17.5% (2005 : 17.5%) Tl Kt & o

PEE MR AR A IEARAR
BN B2 E 2 B R R B A R A
B2HBEEEMAER -

The current tax for other regions in the PRC
represents PRC enterprise income tax, which is
calculated at the rates prevailing, in respect of the
Company’s subsidiaries operating in the PRC.
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HE2006F12A31ALFE

10. #IA (&)

RS 2 — B REN S EENF
EREAHBeMFPECERMAEY - A&
ZFARE c AERMERRCGE) A
ROBUFEIRE])EFEN - ALK
MBS EERBAIHA -

10. TAXATION (Continued)

A subsidiary in the PRC is entitled to exemption from
the PRC enterprise income tax for the two years
starting from their first profit-making year, followed
by a 50% tax relief for the next three years. This
year is the first profit making year for 78 82/R (¥
&) BR AT ("HF/EKE"). The tax charge provided
has been made after taking these tax incentive into
account.

B 2 BURMA T SR A % 2
EFHEMT -

The taxation credit for the year can be reconciled to
the profit per the consolidated income statement as
follows:

2006 2005
—EEREF —ZETRHEF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHETT FAETT
Profit before taxation: B AT A
Continuing operations FIBET 38,233 23,466
Discontinued operations FFEXEB 5,718 6,777 4
43,951 30,243 il
&
Tax at the domestic tax AR F = 15% (2005:15%) S
rate 15% (2005: 15%) HEIBE 6,593 4,536
Tax effect of expenses not TR B2 R w2 1,096 2,298 }}H?F
deductible for tax purposes
Tax effect of income not DBERBRBAZH BT E at
taxable for tax purpose (6,260) (1,857)
Tax effect of tax concession HEERE BT & (4,158) — i
Tax effect of tax losses RERUBBEB U & >
not recognised 3,717 445
Utilisation of tax losses AL AERZREBEEE Rl
previously not recognised (1,201) (6,406)
Effect of different tax rates of RAREREERET LS
subsidiaries operating in R B AR TRBIE 2
other jurisdictions T 34 (251)
Others Hity — (2,432)
Taxation credit for the year FATIBBRA (179) (3,667)
The domestic tax rate (which is the PRC enterprise EEBEEBEANRNH X (BREMCZEMR
income tax rate) in the jurisdiction where the B ALAESELENERNER -

operation of the Group is substantially based.

Details of the deferred tax asset and liabilities are BEHEEERBBEFBH RN
set out in note 33. 33
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HZE20065 128310 ILEFE

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 1. FEHEXEB
During the year, the Group decided to discontinue FRN - AEEBAEEILEEREME -
the operation on leasing of investment properties, ME  BERZXBoHEEE - B
property, plant and equipment. On September 2, 20065F9H2H - REBEEFIZL T — 17
2006, the Group entered into a sale agreement to EMBALEREDE - BEARSR
dispose of the investment properties. The disposal B DEARNEEEMEL  ZBLEE
was effected in order to generate cash flows for the BI&ZEK o ZIHER20066F9A8H 7%
expansion of the Group’s other businesses. The B REMEZXECEETWES -
disposal was completed on September 8, 2006, on REE2005F12A831BILEFER - A
which the title of the investment properties passed EXG2ME  BERBETELE -

to the acquirer. The property, plant and equipment
of the leasing operation was disposed of during the
year ended December 31, 2005.

The profit for the year from the discontinued IRFBEBE R 2 F N5 F 9 a0
operation is analysed as follows: K
2006 2005
—EEXREF —ETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FETT F¥ET
Profit of operation of leasing of FREEWE - W
investment properties, s RkRBEzHE
property, plant and equipment X%
for the year 2,489 6,777
Gain on disposal of investment  HEREWERS
properties 3,229 —

5,718 6,777

©
o
S
N
+
—
o
o
)
o
©
S
c
c
<
°
)
=
£
—
(%]
o
=
=
S
T
>
o
—
)
c
(NN
c
©
)
|9
o
2
)
=2




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
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For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F12A31ALFE

11.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)

The results of the leasing of investment properties,
property, plant and equipment for the period from
January 1, 2006 to September 8, 2006, which have
been included in the consolidated income statement,

11.

were as follows:

FFEEY (&)

R 2006F 1A 18 22006994 8H Hf
N REWE M wERERHE R
EEBNEECBEERENGEERF -
WHmT :

Period ended Year ended
9.8.2006 12.31.2005
RIZEZEARF A
=P — A =1+ —H
IS IEFE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FETT FAET
Revenue WA 2,696 4,694
Cost of sales & KA (551) (2,815)
Other income H At e A 1,391 59
Gain on change in fair value FREWEQATFENRE 2 EF
of investment properties — 1,141
Gain on disposal of HEREMEZETN
investment properties 3,229 —
Net gain on disposals and HERMBEYE - IR
write-offs of property, LB FER
plant and equipment 86 6,171
Administrative expenses B (1,133) (2,473)
Profit before tax B A% B 5,718 6,777
Taxation TIE = —
Profit for the year F RN & A 5,718 6,777

No tax charge or credit arose on gain on
discontinuance of the operations.

During the year, the leasing of investment properties,
property, plant and equipment contributed
HK$2,527,000 (2005: HK$1,648,000) to the Group's
net operating cash outflows, generated
HK$51,758,000 (2005: HK$1,841,000) in respect of
investing activities.

The carrying amount of the investment properties at
the date of disposal is disclosed in note 20.

UL IR AR SRS RN R A A RS
A e

FN,EEME - ME - BBREHEZ
HEXB ABAEBE KL 2,527,000
7T (20054 : 1,648,000/ 70) 7 &EE
EREFE O REREETHES
51,758,000/% jt & % (2005 :
1,841,000 1) o

RNEERREMEZREEDFIRHE
20~
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)

REBMERME (B

For the year ended December 31, 2006

HZE20065 128310 ILEFE

12. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

12. FREF
Continuing Discontinued
operations operations

RERH FRERE

2005 G
= i
HKS'000
TEx

LICHTI  AKS 000
TE7 S

Profit for the year has been
arrived at after
charging (crediting):

Amortisation of prepaid lease
payments for lands
Amortisation of prepaid lease
payments for coast
Auditor's remuneration
Depreciation for property,
plant and equipment
Minimum lease payments
under operating leases:
— PG vessel
— Premises

Staff costs

Directors' fees (note 13)

Directors' other emoluments
(note 13)

Contributions to retirement
benefits schemes
excluding HK$60,000
(2005: HK$59,000)
included in directors’
emoluments
Others

Gross rental income from
investment properties
Less: Qutgoings

EREHE R
(FA)THIRE :

THENREREH

BEEMRENREH

2 Gk
N% BRERRENE

feipnsEEe

~ilEEE
-3

ESpe (M)

ESEfle
(H#13)

K 60,000% T
BifAZEHE
(2005 59,000 70)
&SGR

i

RENZERLA
EB T

2005

HKS'000
TET

Consolidated

HK$°000
FiErn

A
=)

2005

HK$'000
AT

1,991 1834 - - 1,991 1834
670 653 = - 670 653
1,347 1,144 - - 1,347 1,144
14,620 12,710 = 3,23 14,620 15,945
3,808 2,69 - - 3,808 2,69
132 1117 14 9 1,336 1126
378 330 = - 378 330
8,293 2518 - - 8,293 2518
174 210 14 14 188 284
12,250 8,391 409 3N 12,659 8,762
21,095 11,509 423 385 21,518 11,894
= - (2,69 (4,164 (2,69 (4,164
= - 351 1,017 551 1,017

- - @145)  (3147)  (@u5)  3147)
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REBMERME (B

For the year ended December 31, 2006

HZE20065 128310 ILEFE

13. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 13. EEME
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 10 {4104z (2005 = 1147) EBF 2 Bil< a0
(2005: 11) directors were as follows: o
Young
Chiu Cheung Chan Wing
Sing Shum Kwan Yuk Ma Chun, Total
Shum  Chung, Cen  Chun, Wu  Hung, Wai, Man Hoi, Xu  Michael A
Siu Hung  Raymond Ziniu Lawrence Hong Cho Anthony Benedict ~ Joseph Mingshe Frederick 2006
s08 BRI 574 3% HE£  EH%R REBR BB A8 BKE ZRRAE
HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
AT TEr  TEr  TEr  TExr  FEr  FEr  TEr  TEL  TET  TER
Fees e - — — — — 100 78 100 50 50 378
Other emoluments iMe
Salaries and other benefits FeREMRT 3,000 958 410 300 301 - - - - — 499
Contributions to retirement RNERIHE
benefits schemes 3 1 12 12 1 12 - - - - - 60
Share-based payments WG BER 2T 178 1,15 — - — 192 - 192 - — 364
Total emoluments Hegn 4740 212 a 31 313 29 78 9 50 500 867
Young
Chiu Cheung Wing Koo
Sing Shum Kwan  Chun, Ming Ma Total
Shum  Chung, Cen Chun,  Cheng Shum Wu  Hung,  Michael Yan, Man Hoi, L
Siu Hung  Raymond Ziniu Lawrence Waileung ~ SiuMau Hong Cho Anthony Frederick  Charles  Joseph 2005
9% ERE 574 4% BER 0B HEE  REM BB BBL 58 -B%If
HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
Tér  TEr  FTEr  Firn  Fhrn  FéEr  FéEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr ThEr
Fees ok . — . . — . — 100 130 50 50 330
Other emoluments EfMe
Salaries and other benefits HeREMBH - 858 440 320 202 200 439 - - - — 245
Contributions to retirement benefits i (k& I3 &
schermes e - 12 12 12 6 5 12 - - - - 59
Total emoluments e - 870 152 33 208 205 151 100 130 50 500 2848
No director waived any emoluments during both RRFRNITTBRESRELMAME

years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
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For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 12831 LFE

14. EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS 14. EEMS
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments AEBESERERHFATEE2ZERAQF
in the Group, two (2005: three) were directors of =% (2005: 3%) r BEAMEFBEER
the Company whose emoluments are included in the L EIEL R o Her3B A+
disclosures in note 13 above. The emoluments of (2005 : 2%) WER 2 B & a0 T -
the remaining three individuals (2005: two) were as
follows:

2006 2005

YL -

HK$’000 HK$°000

F#E T FAET

Salaries and other benefits Tk EMmER 1,860 1,126
Contributions to retirement iR RTR B BT & (30

benefits schemes 36 23

Share-based payments U AERZ T H 1,728 —

3,624 1,149

Their emoluments of the three (2005: two) individuals 3% (2005 : 28) AT 2Bl N T ¢

were within the following bands:

2005

—ETRF

No. of

employees employees

EEZE EEHE

Nil to HK$ 1,000,000 # Z 1,000,000/ 7T 1 2
HK$1,000,001 to 1,000,001 JT £ 1,500,000/ 7T

HK$1,500,000 1 —
HK$1,500,001 to 1,500,001 JT 2= 2,000,000/% 7T

HK$2,000,000 1 —

3 2
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For the year ended December 31, 2006

HZE20065 128310 ILEFE

15. DIVIDEND

15. RE

Final dividends recognised FRNBRDIKZ
as distribution REARR B
during the year — — k1.2
HK1.2 cents (2005 : FRR 1)

(2005: HK1 cent) per share

2005

—ELTRF

HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FAET
5,780 4,817

Subsequent to December 31, 2006, the directors
proposed a final dividend of HK1 cent (2005: HK1.2
cents) per share be paid to the shareholders of the
Company whose names appear on the register of
members on June 11, 2007. This final dividend is
subject to approval by the shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting. At April 18,
2007 the number of shares issued and fully paid is
481,676,687.

20065 12A318B%  EFEZARN
2007F6 A1MEBIARRIRR A2
AARBRREIKERPRE - BRIKE1
A (2005 1.2781L) - REAR BB
BREREKERRBAS EBBAHSE
E o JA2007F4 7188  BEITREAR
f&1n & B A481,676,687% -
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For the year ended December 31, 2006

HZE20065 128310 ILEFE

16. EARNINGS PER SHARE
For continuing and discontinued operations
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per

share attributable to the ordinary equity holders of
the Company is based on the following data:

16. ERER
BERFEFEEK

ARRZ BEBESFHE ARGESRER
REFRNTZETIEENE

Profit attributable to the HRARIRERFEA
equity holders of the parent JEEFALAFTE
for the purposes of basic BRERLEE
and diluted earnings AR 7 5
per share

P [1] 2005

: “EERF
HK$°000 HK$°000
F#T T
44,130 35,702

Number of ordinary shares st &SR EAK

for the purposes of Bz & BB
basic earnings per share 481,676,687 481,676,687
Effect of dilutive potential BEROEETE -
ordinary shares: N/A
Options R 170 T3 A
Number of ordinary shares st & F S
for the purposes of Bz ERRRE N/A
diluted earnings per share 481,676,857 iE A




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
FREMBRERM T (B

For the year ended December 31, 2006

HZE20065 128310 ILEFE

16.

EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)

From continuing operations

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per
share from continuing operations attributable to the
ordinary equity holders of the parent entity is based

on the following data:

Earnings figures are calculated as follows:

16. ERERN (&)

BFERER

SRRz ERREEEA ARFEEGE
6 S AR EA R WS B I J5I% T3 BURat

= -
Ea

BATRBRATEHE -

2006 2005
—EEXREF —ETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET

Profit attributable to equity AR AFEF A
holders of the Company FEAL 2 % A 44,130 35,702

Less: Profit for the year from J& © JEH 4B 7%

discontinued operations F R F (5,718) (6,777)
38,412 28,925

The denominators used are the same as those
detailed above for basic and diluted earnings per
share.

From discontinued operations

Basic earnings per share for the discontinued
operations is HK1.19 cents per share (2005: HK1.40
cents per share), based on the profit for the year
from the discontinued operations of approximately
HK$5,718,000 (2005: HK$6,777,000) and the
denominators detailed above for basic earnings per
share.

Diluted earnings per share for the discontinued
operation is HK1.19 cents per share (2005: Nil). No
diluted earnings per share has been presented for
the year ended December 31, 2005 because the
exercise price of the Company’s outstanding share
options were higher than the average market price
for shares.

PTEM 2 2 RFEIA E Pt st E S BRER
REFRNZDHER -

FEHEARHE

BIEF B ESF N mF 45,718,000/
7t (2005 : 6,777,000 7T) » R LA EFR
Mo EFEXEBBRERRRNA
1.197% 1l (2005 : TH&1.40781) -

R EEBEREERER A1.198 1
(2005 : &) » IARQBHARITEZH
RETFEESRFHETSE  HREE
2005F 12 A3 I FERNTEFES
g R R o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
RE M ERRME (&)

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17. ¥ -~ S REE
Furniture,
Gas fixtures
plant  Gas pumps and
Construction Leasehold Plant and and and  equipment Motor
in progress  Buildings improvements Toolings  machinery facilities  equipment 4 vehicles Total
HEIE BF HENEEE IE BERRE RERRE SERRRE  RERRE AE &t

HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
TEL TEL TEL TER TEL TEL TEL TER TET TEL

cost B
At January 1, 2005 R200551A 18 18,461 5,684 71927 13,510 10,247 93317 4,281 8,994 2977 203,398
Acquired on acquisiton ~ WERER MG
of subsidiaries - - - - - 1,548 6,833 34 250 8,665
Additions B 11,553 - - - - 687 1,149 376 650 14,415
Transfer #3 (24,369) - - - 1,028 23,254 - 87 - -
Disposal of a subsidiary ~ HE—HEL — — — (183) — - - — - (183)
Disposals and write-offs (/% R34 (98) - - (13,327) (10,245) - (263) (1,154) (496) (25,583)
Exchange realignment  SNEFE 30 9 104 - 17 1,407 817 123 50 2,937
At December 31,2005 120056128318 5,867 5,783 8,031 - 1,047 120213 50817 8460 3431 203,649
Acquired on acquisition ~ WEKER MG
of subsidaries - - - - - 3,044 10,373 365 135 13,917
Additions E 261,703 - 113 - - 5 503 1,102 1,117 264,543
Transfer EE (77,701) - - - - 77,701 - - - -
Disposals and write-offs (/% R34 - - (6,133) - ) - 27) (858) (475) (7,495)
© Exchange realignment  SNEFE 1,050 214 — — 39 3,181 2193 276 130 7,083
3
~N At December 31,2006 120065128318 190,919 5997 201 - 1,084 204,144 63,859 9,345 4338 481,697
el
= DEPRECIATION FERAE
() AND IMPAIRMENT
[+< At January 1, 2005 20051818 - 11 5,429 11,907 4539 3,909 4737 3,120 1,200 35,082
© Provided for the year ~ FRE#E - 499 682 1471 1,204 3,999 5,926 1,460 704 15,945
g Impairment loss recognised A HERED
c in the income statement I E&# 1,639 - - - - 883 37 13 4 2,776
< Eliminated on disposals 3t & Rt 55
and wite offs g = - - (13,327) (5742) - (167) (998) (407) (20,641)
e} Disposal of a subsidiary £ E—[EAE - - - (51) - - - - - (51)
0 Exchange realignment ~ SMERZ - 13 9% - - 101 163 49 % 444
£
] At December 31,2005 20058 12A31A 1,639 753 6,205 - 1 8892 10,896 3,644 1525 33555
wn Provided for the year ~ ERERE - 517 397 - 63 4992 7,060 1,114 477 14,620
g Eliminated on disposals 3£ Ju i 55
= and write offs s - - (5,557) - (1) - (36) (236) (305) (6,135)
° Exchange realignment ~ SMERE 61 37 - - - 312 486 15 54 1,065
I
> At December 31,2006 20065 12A31A 1,700 1,307 1,045 - 63 14,196 18,406 4637 1,751 43105
2
= CARRYING VALUES B
L At December 31,2006 120065128318 189,219 4,690 966 - 1,001 189,948 45,453 4708 2,587 438,592
%
] At December 31,2005 R2005812A31A 4228 5,030 1826 - 1,046 11,32 39,921 4816 1,906 170,094
(@)
2
()
=2




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
RE M ERRME (B

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F12A31ALFE

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

The buildings are situated outside Hong Kong, in
the PRC, and are held on land under medium term
leases.

The gas plant under construction are situated outside
Hong Kong, in the PRC, and are held under medium
term leases.

During the year ended December 31, 2005, the
directors conducted a review of the Group’s property,
plant and equipment and determined that a number
of those assets were impaired. Accordingly,
impairment losses of approximately HK$2,776,000
respectively, have been recognised. The assets had
been written down to their recoverable amounts,
being the present value of the cash flows anticipated
to be generated by the assets. The value in use had
been calculated using a discount rate of 8%.

18. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS FOR LANDS

17.

18.

MR BBRRRE (E)

BF RN EBREIN B AR HE
GRS R

ERZRETINE BRI B AT
HBEORE -

R2005F 12A31MBIEFEERN  EF &
ETAREB 2WE - BBENREE - RE
HmEEEMEERDY - Bt BEERR
B84 52,776,000 7T - 25 EE
BHMEEEARWE @ BNEEZFEA]
EXRERERNE FHREBEUFTEE
8%:tE -

THRENEERER

2006 2005
sz s LTS
HK$'000 HK$'000
FETT F¥ET
The Group's prepaid lease AEEZ T TERNE
payments for lands comprise: & FHXIEBIE :
Land use rights outside REABFEIN 2 R B A
Hong Kong, in the PRC PHEOREZ
under medium term leases 4+ AR 53,884 48,767
Analysed for reporting RBEBHNDN :
puUrposes as:
Non-current asset ERBEE 51,823 46,899
Current asset mENE E 2,061 1,868
53,884 48,767

During the year ended December 31, 2005, the
Group has pledged prepaid lease payments for lands
having an aggregate carrying value of approximately
HK$2,045,000 to secure general banking facilities
granted to the Group. The pledge was released upon
the settlement of the bank borrowings during the
year ended December 31, 2006.

MREE2005F 128318 ILEE R A
BHRTAEBR 2 —RBITER  AEEH
B 5 1 BR [ ) B 492,045,000 T 2 +
WIEMNHEERE - ARIEITERE 250
BiE - HIEEKHFER2006F12H31H
HAF AR BR o

A
)
&
A
at
P
I
o)




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
RE M ERRME (&)

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 12831 LFE

19. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS FOR COAST 19. BERAMEENRE
2006 2005
—ETThHE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAET
The Group’s prepaid lease NEBE 2 FEREN
payments for coast comprise: A& KB IE ¢
Coast outside Hong Kong, REABFEIN 2 B A
in the PRC under medium FHEAOREZEE
term leases 12,820 13,019
Analysed for reporting BHREBNDN
purposes as:
Non-current asset FERBEE 12,137 12,366
Current asset mEEE 683 653
12,820 13,019
9
<) The prepaid lease payments for coast represent the EENHEERIENERIKE 2 BRE
e rights to use a coast in Zhuhai ranging from 20 years ﬁHT/EE 19991 A1HF% - HEH
o to 28 years, starting from January 1, 1999. HE20FE 285 o
o
) .
2 20. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 20. REY=
©
- HK$°000
g FA&T
© /\ MZ
7} FAIR VALUE ~N¥EE
'E At January 1, 2005 7A2005F 1A 1H 35,025
= Additions )ﬁ*‘\ﬁ 9,834
“ Net increase in fair value recognised RGAWBZREERAFE
? in the consolidated income statement 00 F 58 1,141
5=}
:g At December 31, 2005 72005 12A31H 46,000
i &=
- Disposal = (46,000)
<)
o
= At December 31, 2006 P 2006 12831H —
&
(] Note: The additions for the year ended December 31, 2005 Wax - AETYEIREMEREZ2005F12A31H
5 represented the renovation costs on the investment LIEZ BRENB AR ©
; properties.
o
P




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
RE M ERRME (B

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

20.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

The investment properties was disposed of on
September 8, 2006 at a cash consideration of
HK$49,229,000.

The fair value of the Group's investment properties
at December 31, 2005 had been arrived at on the
basis of a valuation carried out on that date by
Norton Appraisals Limited (“Norton Appraisals”),
independent qualified professional valuers not
connected with the Group. Norton Appraisals had
appropriate qualifications and recent experiences in
the valuation of similar properties in the relevant
locations. The valuation, which conformed to
International Valuation Standards, was arrived at by
reference to market evidence of transaction prices
for similar properties.

Most of the Group’'s investment properties were
rented out under operating leases as at December
31, 2005.

The carrying amount of investment properties
comprised land held outside Hong Kong in the PRC
under medium term leases.

20.

REWE (&)

B 2006F 98 8H © & E W E M
49,229,000 T2 RERBHE

REEF2005F 128318 2R E W%
ANFER— B EEAEMTEARE
BET MR E THEBETEERA G
() REBUNBEAEHSE - &
BEBEEENEREROESBELET
HRUDENEE - ILEEEBREREGE
EE—HIHBBUDEZTERZELT

o
BEEWL -

M2005%12831H » "REB AL DK
EMECDRBLLEEOAL -

BREMEZFREEBRRETBREIIZT
BREFHEOFE 2L -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)

REBRERMEE (&)
For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

21.

GOODWILL 2. HE
HK$’000
FAETT
CoST R
At January 1, 2005 720051 A 1H 118,784
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 34) WEE b B~ &) (AYaE34) 26,013
Acquisition of additional equity Wi — M 8 A7)
interest in a subsidiary FE AR R S 6,172
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—HERQA (43,949)
Exchange realignment HMNEE T B 449
At December 31, 2005 M 2005F12A31H 107,469
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 34) W B B BB~ B) (M iE34) 19,981
Adjustment to goodwill due to B R KEARIBEE
utilisation of pre-acquisition EESEEES
tax losses (1,123)
Exchange realignment HNE 78 B 3,677
At December 31, 2006 72006 12831H 130,004
IMPAIRMENT A
At January 1, 2005 M2005F181H 86,236
Eliminated on disposal of a subsidiary HE— KB R a B E (40,660)
At December 31, 2005 and 2006 20054 K 2006912 831H 45,576
CARRYING VALUES REE
At December 31, 2006 M2006F12831H 84,428
At December 31, 2005 M 2005F12A31H 61,893




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
RE M ERRME (B

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

21.

GOODWILL (Continued)

As explained in note 7, the Group uses business
segments as its primary segment for reporting
segment information. For the purposes of impairment
testing, goodwill set out above have been allocated
to five individual cash generating units (CGUs) in
the LPG segment.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, the
management of the Group determines that there is
no impairment of any of its CGUs containing goodwill
with indefinite useful lives.

The basis of the recoverable amounts of the above
CGUs and their major underlying assumptions are
summarised below:

The recoverable amount of this unit has been
determined based on a value in use calculation. That
calculation uses cash flow projections based on
financial budgets approved by management covering
a 5-year period, and discount rate of 5% (2005:
8%). The cash flows beyond 5-year period are
extrapolated using a steady 10% growth rate. Other
key assumptions for the value in use calculations
related to the estimation of cash inflows/outflows
which include budgeted sales and gross margin, such
estimation is based on the unit's past performance
and management’s expectations for the market
development. Management believes that any
reasonably possible change in any of these
assumptions would not cause the aggregate carrying
amount of the CGU to exceed the aggregate
recoverable amount of the CGU.

21.

BE (#)

WHTEE TR - REEIAXB D BIER
BENREHMZTIEZNE - BURERRA
MmsE - BEZHBERIBELFTRIL
REBITEZSEEBREELEN -

HZE2006F128310 » AEBEIRE
REEAMNRESELEN (BEBEET
FHzEHE)MELRBE -

NERGEABNZ OB RATE
ERRREENT

LB Z AR Bl & F iR E A EETE
AEEET - FTAEHAEETELYRA
BEEEEN,EZSEFHBBEET Y
RERETEN - FiEEABE5% (2005 :
8%) - BBSHFHKEEZRER - )
FREBTERERI0%EZ - B@EHESR
ANz Est - EFEREEAE A
ZEMETEBREABHBEERENERE
EOMEENEFNXRBEARIET S
B7BEARBLEEEHESET - 818
EBREIEMBER 2 E M A R e

Bres|BRsELEUAERAERS
ReEASEMAKEESEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
RE M ERRME (&)

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

22. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
OF THE COMPANY

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at
December 31, 2006 are as follows:

22. ARBZEEMBLARZER

ARATIA2006E 128318 2 X EWE
NalERMT

Proportion of
nominal value of

Place of Issued and issued/registered
incorporation/ fully paid up capital held
registration/ Class of share capital/ by the Company
operation share held  registered capital ARG
Name of subsidiary RY/#f/ FERA BERIRAR BETRA,/  Principal activities
MEARAR £ 3 £5 Ra/afmex  HEREAEERS TEER
Claymore Developments British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100 Holding of property,
Limited Islands Lk E3 plant and equipment
ABRTS BEDE BERRHG
Environmental Energy British Virgin Ordinary UsS$1 100 Investment holding
Investment Limited Islands EER (ES REZR
RRERREERRA ABRRE
NewOcean Energy (Hong Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100 Investment holding
Kong) Limited ¥ LiEk 2B REER
MEER(BA)ERAR
Qingxin Bai Fu Yang Petrol PRC * Registered RMB5,000,000 100 Sale and distribution of
Chemical Company Limited mE ¢ capital 5,000,000\ & # LPG
("BFY") (Note a) AMER HERDHRILR
BHEREFABLT
BRAR([BER]) (KiHa)
NewOcean Resources Singapore Ordinary SGD100 100 Sale and distribution of
(Singapore) Pte Ltd. Em Lak 100 113 T LPG
HERAHRLR
NewOcean (Shenzhen) British Virgin Ordinary Uss$1 100 Investment holding
Energy Investment Ltd. Islands LER (ESp REZR
("NewOcean Shenzhen”) HBEXE
e (R RREBRRA
([#&RN])
Shenzhen Baorun Liquefield PRC *# Registered RMB15,000,000 100 Sale and distribution of
Petroleum Gas Co., Ltd. M ¢ capital 15,000,000 A R % LPG
("Shenzhen Baorun”) FMHER HERDERLR

AmEERRERAT
(TRYEE])



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
RE M ERRME (B

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

22. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 22. KRR ZETEMBLARFERE (&)

OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

Proportion of
nominal value of

Place of Issued and issued/registered
incorporation/ fully paid up capital held
registration/ Class of share capital/ by the Company
operation share held  registered capital KRR
Name of subsidiary RY/if/  FRERG BRARME BETRA,/  Principal activities
il PR 3 £ RE/EMELA  EMEREELA TEEH
Sound Agents Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100 Sale and distribution of
MERBABRAT B Lk 2ET LPG and electronic
products
HERDHRILAR
BfER
Sound Green Energy Limited British Virgin Ordinary UsS$1 100 Investment holding and
("Sound Green Energy") Islands LiEk (E agency services
MERRERERAF REARS REERRREARSE
(MRR&ER])
Sound Hong Kong Limited British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100 Investment holding A
("Sound Hong Kong") Islands LAk E REER S
MBEBERAT ABRAS
([#EEE]) &
ol i | | | S
Sound Industrial Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100 Trading of electronic
("Sound Industrial") 5% LER 2ETT products vid
HEEEARAT EEETER i
(Eii en 2t
Sound Management Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100 Providing management =
Services Limited Bk Lk 2B services to group .
("Sound Management”) companies P
MBERREARDA MEERRARMH 4l
([#EER]) ERR%
Sound Technologies Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100 Investment holding
HEMRARAR Bk LAk 28T RERK
Qingxin Yong Long Gas and PRC” Registered RMB4,280,000 80  Sale and distribution of
Chemical Company Limited e capital 4,280,000\ K% LPG
("Yong Long") (Note b) AMER HERDHRLR
B EKEREBERAA
(X&) (HfzEh)
ERHSERERERAA PRC ¢ Registered HK$6,000,000 100 Sale and distribution of
HE ¢ capital 6,000,000/ 10 LPG
HMER HERDHRLR




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
FREMBRERMET (B

For the year ended December 31, 2006
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22. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 22. KRATRZETEMBLARFERE (&)
OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

Proportion of
nominal value of

Place of Issued and issued/registered
incorporation/ fully paid up capital held
registration/ Class of share capital/ by the Company
operation share held  registered capital NG B3
Name of subsidiary RY/#M/  FERG ERTRAR BERTRA/  Principal activities
MEAREH B g5 BRE/#EMER  HMEFEELA TEEE
ERZENERRBRAR PRC ¥ Registered HK$ 1,400,000 100 Sale and distribution of
M capital 1,400,000% 7T LPG
HMER HERDHERIR
EMIEMREERAR PRC ¥ Registered RMB600,000 100 Sale and distribution of
("R mE " capital 600,000\ LPG
FHER HERDHERIR
BMEREREERAR PRC * Registered HK$5,600,000 100 Sale and distribution of
e capital 5,600,000/ 1L LPG
HMER HERDHERILR
EMmERRERAF PRC ¢ Registered RMB500,000 100 Sale and distribution of
("BMNEE") (Note ) (Bfsxc) B! capital 500,000\ K 1 LPG
AR HERDERLR
EREHEMEERDA PRC ¥ Registered RMB500,000 100 Sale and distribution of
("EEHE") (Note d) (HfsFd)  HES capital 500,000A K% LPG
HHER HERDHERIR
Ml Re iR (k08 A IR A ] PRC * Registered USD21,690,000 100 Sale and distribution of
("HiE (BRiE) ) e capital 21,690,000% 7t LPG
HMER HERDHERILR
* Sino-foreign equity joint ventures * RONEBERE
# Wholly-owned foreign enterprises # 2EIINERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
RE M ERRME (B

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

22. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 22. KRB ZEEMBLARFERE (&

OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

Notes:

(@) BFY is indirectly held by the Company through the
declarations of trust executed by Cen Ziniu and Li Canyuan
who held the interest in BFY of 90% and 10% respectively.

(b) Pursuant to an agreement entered between BFY and the
minority shareholder of Yong Long, (“PRC Investor”), the
operation of Yong Long was sub-contracted to BFY with a
sub-contracting period of 5 years. The PRC Investor was
entitled to a fixed sum of sub-contracting fee payable by
BFY. BFY entitled to 100% of the results of Yong Long
during the sub-contracting period.

(0 #BIMFF is indirectly held by the Company through the
declarations of trust executed by Z# 7t and £|/)\5¥ who
held the interest in 48/l ¥T/& of 20% and 20% respectively.
The remaining interest in & M #1/8 is indirectly held by the
Company.

(d)  EHB# s indirectly held by the Company through the
declarations of trust executed by Z# 7t and £//)\5¥ who
held the interest in E1& %18 of 20% and 20% respectively.
The remaining interest in & & %718 is indirectly held by the
Company.

The above principal subsidiaries are owned indirectly
by the Company with the exception of Sound Hong
Kong which is owned directly by the Company.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
outstanding at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results or assets of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of
the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Mt

(a) BEFEBHEZTHEERZTERITIIUMNET
BHEAARABERSE - 2FFEER
TLARFHEBESFI0%L10% s °

(b) REEBEFRKEIEER([HEEE
B BRI 2 KEZEBEHMNGE
BEF ARNERSE - EREEERL
BEAFABRNZEENHER - 25 5
B BEFHBKIEI00%NESR -

(0 RBMNFEBEBRTETRBNPDETINE
REREHARAMERE - TELRE
NEEFEERMIE20% R o BNITE
MT2ERBADRMERES -

(d) ERFESEBHTETRBNDETINE
REBREHARAMERE - TELRE
NEE B EERNEB20%EE - BERENE
MBI 2 ERBADBMERES -

BRARRERBAEZIEERI - bt
BEXIEMBAROBARAEEES -

M B R RN F RS FE NI EYE
ERREEEHES -

ERBIEEERRIBTELAREE
BABEZARAMBAR -EFER
RINHEMHBRARZERNEERTT
£ o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
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For the year ended December 31, 2006
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23. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY 23. fifb—HEEHEE 2%

THE GROUP
KEHE
2006 2005
-2z s EEEELEE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FETT FET
Cost of unlisted investment JEEMIEER —E%E
in a jointly controlled entity ¥ H|E 8 2 B A 13,073 13,073
Share of post-acquisition losses FT i1 i A 1% &5 18 (1,141) (723)
11,932 12,350

2006 12A310 - AEEHEA T
R R R R

As at December 31, 2006, the Group had interest in
the following jointly controlled entity:

Proportion of

nominal

Principal value of

Form of place of registered capital
business Country of operation Fully paid up held by the Group

Name of entity structure incorporation *Z registered capital AEBEFHEZM  Nature of business
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NAEE EEFBERN Tt EEH CHEEMER EARHEELH EHHME

BMTBEHMME  Incorporated  PRC PRC RMB2,250,000 49%  Sale and distribution
[EBRRAA HMAF HE HE 2,250,000 A R # of LPG
("B HERDHERILR
(Note) (F1 )

Note: MEE -

The Group’s entitlement to share in the profits of its jointly
controlled entity is in proportion to its ownership interest.

Pursuant to an agreement entered between BFY and the joint
venture partner of & #7 (the “Venturer”) on November 3, 2006,
the operation of #& 1 has been sub-contracted to BFY with a sub-
contracting period of 8 years. The Group was responsible for the
daily operation of & %1 and accountable for all liabilities and
obligations arising from any agreements or contracts entered into
in the name of 8 %1 and the operating losses, if any, during the
sub-contracting period. The venturer was entitled to a fixed sum
of sub-contracting fee payable by BFY. BFY entitled to 100% of
the results of 18 %1 during the sub-contracting period.

Included in the cost of unlisted investment in a jointly controlled
entity is goodwill of HK$6,139,000 (2005: HK$6,139,000) arising
on acquisition of a jointly controlled entity in prior years.

AEEEEARZHER LRSI BORETD
BEPIGZ M EZ BAELPIFE -

BREAEFARBHNAZEEH ([REE])R2006
FIARARIL 2 B 2RERNATEER
o AKNHRGE - AEERINHHMBARRMN
AREERBEUBHAERT Z2EABENLS
MAMEEHNBEBEREEREEBER (NE) - b
ERRWRBEEFRNZETIIHAER - RN
HE BEFHEERITI100%HXEE -

FEMRER —HERRSERIRADBES
6 8 W B — LR 2 1 B B2 IRF BT EE 42 896,139,000
77T (2005 : 6,139,000/8 L) 2 B &
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23.

24,

INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY 23. fiff—HREEHER S (&)
(Continued)
The summarised financial information in respect of REBERLRZESERE 2B BER (KA
the Group’s jointly controlled entity which is ERIAFTE)WMT -
accounted for using the equity method is set out
below:
2006 2005
—EEANEF —EERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
Current assets mEEE 261 322
Non-current assets IEREBEE 6,281 6,588
Current liabilities nEEE (330) (297)
Income WA 3,841 3,577
Expenses pan (4,260) (3,979)
OTHER ASSETS 24, HhEE

At December 31, 2006, the balance included a
deposit of HK$15,926,000 paid for the acquisition
of the entire equity interest in EREEZBEMA
BRAA ("BMHE"), a company established with
limited ||ab|I|ty under the laws of the PRC. On August
8, 2006, the Company’s indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary Shenzhen Baorun entered into an
agreement with third parties independent to the
Group for a cash consideration of approximately
HK$16,045,000. The proposed acquisition was
completed in January 2007.

Pursuant to an agreement entered between 7% (¥
/&) and an independent contractor on December 1,
2006, 18 (Ek %) paid a deposit of HK$49,768,000
to an independent contractor for the construction
of gas plant and facilities plan in Zhuhai. The
construction of the gas plant and facilities had not
yet commenced as at December 31, 2006 and the
deposit paid was included in the other assets.

20065 12A31H - BEEBE BIE
AN T g U EE — AR IR R BA B R K
VAEBRETARZEREEMIEMRR
ERAR([EHE]) z22BREENZ
15,926,0005%713@ > 20064 8 A 8
AR RZEBEREEZ EENB A

ﬂl\/\ﬂéﬁi%*’**%uiﬁiﬁ{ﬁ
16,045,000;‘.%57m.JT;?;’N%c Frigss 2 W
BB 2007F1 AR °

RIBAFTERE R — B & A ([FH
1) 2006512 A 1B 2 ek ¥
BHREE RS RERREEE T2
2| % <A 75 49,768,000 LIRS A
20069F 128318 » ZR/ENMEEIE
BT MiXSCeREEMEET -
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RE M ERRME (&)

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 12831 LFE

25.

24. OTHER ASSETS (Continued) 24, HtWEE (8)
At December 31, 2005, the balance included a 2005128318 - BEA&TIER
deposit of HK$4,359,000 paid for the acquisition of A A S WS — AR IR AR BDA B EE Ak 2
the entire equity interest in Shenzhen Baorun, a BRERBETARZAINE R 2 2Bk
company established with limited liability under the 2 11,24,359,0008 L] & © M 20054
laws of PRC. On December 31, 2005, the Company 12A318 AR ERE2ENBA
through one of its wholly-owned subsidiary #7& (¥ AFE (BR8) BB 5 = F R RS
/) entered into two separate conditional sale and BERAEBRRAANFINEXERBEEERA
purchase agreements (“Sale and Purchase AlD BRI M2 B BT ECEE
Agreements”) with Shenzhen Zhong Ke Cai mE(EEWM=E])  WRERE
Development Co. Ltd. and Shenzhen Ji Ye Long 35,600,000 A R ¥ (4734,602,0007%8 1)
Industrial Co. Ltd., who are independent third parties W R Bz 28 #m o BIE LT
to the Group, for the acquisition of entire equity AIE14E8TE - W& THRETI
interest in Shenzhen Baorun at a cash consideration B RS BRAQR—HATRE
of RMB35,600,000 (approximately HK$34,602,000). 5o ZIBWERR 2006638318 7%
This proposed acquisition as contemplated under the B e
Sale and Purchase Agreements constituted a
disclosable transaction for the Company under
Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules. The acquisition was
completed on March 31, 2006.
Pursuant to an agreement and a supplemental BEFEGRE) R —BIEABHR
agreement (“Supplemental Agreement”) entered 200510 AV AET I —IH iz R 7T
between #7)% (2K /&) and an independent contractor W& ((Hxmal) 71838 AX
on October 1, 2005, ¥7 /8 (¥ /&) paid a deposit of B 77124 14,395,000 7T 1E 81 32 Tk
HK$14,395,000 to the contractor for the construction BRE N o LB T2 2005F 12
of gas plant and facilities plan in Zhuhai. The A3MAREARASR  BIAEMEE °
construction of the gas plant and facilities had not REE2006F12A31HILEFERN - It
yet commenced as at December 31, 2005 and the LECEAME  HELERE -
deposit paid was included in the other assets. The
amount was transferred to property, plant and
equipment during the year ended December 31,
2006.
INVENTORIES 25. ®E
2006 2005
—EERE —ETREF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FER FET
LPG RICR, 8,229 10,466
Electronic products BT E 49,741 29,731
57,970 40,197

The cost of inventories charged to the consolidated
income statement for the year amounted to
HK$2,261,555,000 (2005: HK$1,530,257,000).

4 2,261,555,0007% 7t (2005 :

FRFAGAUNTZTRZEEK
PNy
1,530,257,000& 1) °
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26. TRADE DEBTORS, BILLS RECEIVABLE, OTHER 26.

DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

The credit terms of the Group range from 0 to 180
days. The aged analysis of trade debtors is as follows:

BEZRN  BUES  HiE
FoEEREMKRE

BZEEEHNT0E180K - EU
EERFIRERESTWOT

2005

—EEAREF —ETRF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FE T

0 to 30 days 0& 30K 77,277 21,624
31 to 60 days 31E260K 2,213 16,230
61 to 90 days 612 90K 217 2,003
91 to 120 days 91£E 120K 11 3,716
More than 120 days HBiE120K 108 6,767
79,826 50,340

Bills receivable & W E & 59,512 —
139,338 50,340

The bills receivable are matured within the range of
30 to 90 days.

Included in the Group’s trade debtors, are debtors
of approximately HK$61,914,000 (2005:
HK$9,629,000) denominated in United States dollars,
which is not the functional currency of the relevant
group entities.

Pursuant to the agreements entered between 78§
(¥ 78) and an independent contractor; /8 (¥k /&)
has paid an advance of approximately
HK$79,628,000 (2005: HK$53,068,000) to the
contractor and the amount is included in other
debtors as at December 31, 2006. The amount is
unsecured, interest-free and repayable within the next
twelve months in accordance with the repayment
schedule agreed between®1 /& (% /8) and the
independent contractor. An amount of approximately
HK$29,861,000 was settled subsequent to December
31, 2006 in accordance with the signed repayment
schedule.

Included in the other debtors, there are receivables
from foreign currency forward contracts amounted
to approximately HK$1,481,000 (2005: nil).

JEW =i 2 BIHEH N F 302 90K

AEBZ2EWKE 5 REHAY
61,914,000 7t (2005 : 9,629,000/
T)AEELEE TAFABRAEES
BIIBEER -

REFE (K8 B— B ABEEIL 2
e - #8 (B8) B £ 14979,628,000
# 7T (2005 : 53,068,000 7T) T & A
o ZIBEeEE R AR ZE2006F 124
MBI EMBEWEEZRT - RBHE
KB RBYABRYRE ZBRE
ZRBETERKE - RERREAKI12ME
BREE - REBEERIZERE B
2006 128 318 # - & X 4
29,861,000 7T °

FEEMEWRZF - BFEERINEERIA
471,481,000/ 7r (2005: &) -
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HE2006F 12831 LFE

26. TRADE DEBTORS, BILLS RECEIVABLE, OTHER 26.
DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
(Continued)

Major terms of the foreign currency forward contracts
are summarised as follows:

Notional amount Maturity

ExEH ZIHA A

Buy USD7,000,000 January 25, 2007 to

5 A7,000,000% & July 26, 2007
2007F1H25H &

20077 H26H
Buy USD39,856,000 March 6, 2007 to
E A39,856,000% & May 14, 2007

2007 3H6HZE
20079 5H 148

27. AMOUNTS DUE FROM A JOINTLY 27.
CONTROLLED ENTITY/A FORMER
SHAREHOLDER OF A SUBSIDIARY

The amounts are unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.

28. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS, BANK BALANCES 28.
AND CASH

The amounts represent deposits pledged to banks to
secure banking facilities granted to the Group. The
deposits have been pledged to secure short-term
bank loans, and are therefore classified as current
assets. The pledged bank deposits of approximately
HK$311,559,000 (2005: HK$1,011,000) carry at fixed
interest rate which range from 0.72% to 2.25%
(2005: 2.27%) per annum and will be released upon
settlement of the relevant bank borrowings. The
remaining pledged bank deposits carry at floating
interest rate which range from 0.72% to 3.62%
(2005: 0.72%) per annum and will be released upon
settlement of the relevant bank borrowings.

At the balance sheet date, the pledged bank deposits
and bank balances and cash of approximately
HK$446,672,000 (2005: HK$248,598,000) were
denominated in RMB which is not freely convertible
into other currencies. Included in the Group’s bank
balances, are approximately HK$15,429,000 (2005:
HK$16,226,000) denominated in United States
dollars, which is not the functional currency of the
relevant group entities. The bank balances carried
interest at market rates which range from 0.72% to
5.02% per annum.

BREZER - BEREE - HitbfE
WHRF - BERBENMRE (&)

SMNEREIE N 2 EBIFFT ¢

Exchange rates

@R

HKD/USD7.76 to
HKD/USD7.80
7.76% L,/ FEILE
7.808 7T,/ FE T

RMB/USD7.72 to
RMB/USD7.76
TNRANRE Z1&
776 NR¥E /FETT

& Ukt HERE —HBAT
Al

>-5-:|

i

NH

BRAZAY EEM RERRERKFE

EEARTER  RTEHKRRES

BRARAENEAEEARERITEEM
W FIRITZIBITHER - ABKHEZR
TR ARG EEEITER - AR
BHEE AN - 4311,559,000/8 7T
(2005 : 1,011,000/ 7T) 2 & K 3H R 1T
FHREBEFMELE0T2%E2.25%
(2005 227%) WHERZNAEBIE
Fﬁ%%% BT 2B BPRITER
EFZEFFNEAEB07T2%E3.62%
(2005:0.72%) ' WHER T BREIRT
& RBF RS ©

REEH  BIFRITERREITE
K& IR4 #)446,672,0007% st (2005 :
248,598,000/ L) B AR » WA &
REREHME(E - KEBEZIRITES
A # 15,429,000 Jt (2005 :
16,226, ooo,%m) BET TTABRE
B 58 T A 5 HE o fEﬁ LM AT IS
BIOME  HEFESNT072%3
5.02% o
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29. TRADE CREDITORS AND BILLS PAYABLE 28. ERNESRIRAREMNRE
The aged analysis of trade creditors is as follows: ERESEFRERSTET :
2006 2005
—EEARE —ETREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
0 to 30 days 0E 30K 18,340
31 to 60 days 31260K — 3,154
61 to 90 days 61E90K — 35
More than 120 days iR 120K — 394
158,094 21,923
Bills payable e R 126,620 41,323
284,714 63,246
The bills payable are matured within the range of ERNERZINEANFOEGEOKR
0 to 60 days (2005: 30 days to 90 days). (2005 : 30£90K) °
Included in the Group’s trade creditors and bills AEBENESIRAREMEEREFLD
payable, are approximately HK$284,586,000 (2005: 284,586,0007% jT (2005 : 11,995,000
HK$11,995,000) denominated in United States BI)UNETLEE  TTArEREBREER
dollars, which is not the functional currency of the BREZ2IIEEE -

relevant group entities.
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30. BORROWINGS, PARTLY SECURED

30.

B — BMHBEER

2006 2005
—EEXREF —ZETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FETT FAET
Bank trust receipt loans RITERIEE R 397,194 327,415
Other bank loans H M iR1T 53K 176,838 6,992
Other long-term loans H b = B 15 X 49,645 —
623,677 334,407
Analysed as: DR
Secured R 533,890 250,247
Unsecured R A 89,787 84,160
623,677 334,407
Carrying amount repayable:  JEfTEREE :
On demand or within BB —FA
one year 401,444 334,407
More than one year, but not BB —FEFZRMF
exceeding two years 81,726 —
More than two years, but BAMFETZRASF
not exceeding five years 140,507 —
623,677 334,407
Less: Amounts due within one J&: Z BB RE) & &~
year shown under ®—F A E| Hf
current liabilities (401,444) (334,407)
222,233 —

Bank loans include approximately HK$55,068,000
(2005: HK$192,000) fixed-rate borrowings which are
due within one year and carry interest at 5.69% per
annum (2005: 7.02% per annum). The remaining
bank loans are variable-rate borrowings which carry
interest at London Inter-Bank Offered Rate + 0.4%
per annum to Best Lending Rate + 0.25% per annum
ranging from 5.76% to 8.50% per annum (2005:
3.83% to 7.25% per annum).

Other long-term loans are unsecured, bearing variable
interest rate at 6.12% per annum and repayable in
full in January 2008.

$R17E 2 d 4955,068,0005 7T (2005 :
192,000 70) ERER  EFFE A
5.69% (2005 : &F7.02%) '+ —FRE
BB T ZRITERANEYF B E
P R BAERBEFE+FB0.4%K
BEEMNER+FL0.25% @ HEMERN
F5.76%%8.50% (2005 : BF3.83%
Z7.25%) o

Hi REERBEIRT  H]ZF7F
BATF6.12%  WHAE2008F18 %
EEE -
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30. BORROWINGS, PARTLY SECURED (Continued)

31.

Other bank loans of the Group comprise of: (a) an
amount of approximately HK$163,380,000 (2005: nil)
drawn under a term loan facility secured by a floating
charge over the assets of the Company, and by share
mortgages of the issued capital and floating charges
over the assets of Sound Hong Kong, Sound Green
Energy and NewOcean Shenzhen; and (b) an amount
of approximately HK$13,458,000 (2005:
HK$6,992,000) drawn under a term loan facility
guaranteed by the Company and Sound Green
Energy.

The Group's borrowings that are denominated in
currencies other than the functional currencies of

30.

B — BOFER (&)

AEFEZHEMBPTERBE(@Q—IEY
163,380,000 T (2005 : M)WK’AET
ZEEEZEIRB THEREE - 1
BRIMAFEDE - FERRER LT
RN Z EEEFEIRIB  MUZEA
RAlzBE BT 2 BREEERE - Rb) 4
13,458,000/ 7T (2005: 6,992,000/%
n)Zmﬁmﬁ;}k =8 WHARAEH
WIRREBRIEBERA -

AEEYIFNEEEEERDEEETE
BzEZRMT :

the relevant group entities are set out below:

UsbD’000
FETT
As at December 31, 2006 2006 12A831H 71,396
As at December 31, 2005 H 20054 12H31H 24,603
SHARE CAPITAL 31. B
Number of
shares Amount
& = gE| ok
HK$'000
%/’575
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 BREEAINB L LTER
each (2005: HK$0.1 each) (2005 : HZ0. 17 L)
Authorised share capital: EERA
At January 1, 2005, 20051818 -
December 31, 2005 20054 2 20064F
and 2006 12A31H 20,000,000,000 2,000,000
Issued and fully paid share EETREBRRKRA :
capital:
At January 1, 2005 and R2005F1H1H -
December 31, 2005 20054 2 20064
and 2006 12A31H 481,676,687 48,168

k'
B
T
i
i
at
B
>
o)




©
o
S
N
+
—
o
o
)
o
©
S
c
c
<
©
)
=
£
—
(%]
o
=
=
S
T
>
o
—
)
c
(NN
c
©
@
|9
(@)
2
3]
=2

100

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
RE M ERRME (&)

For the year ended December 31, 2006
HE2006F 128318 LFE

32. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

Equity-settled share option scheme:

(i)

Old Share Option Scheme
Old Employee Share Option Scheme

The old employee share option scheme (the
“Old Option Scheme”), was adopted by the
Company on April 9, 1999 for the primary
purpose of providing incentives to directors and
eligible employees, and will expire on April 8,
2009. Under the Old Option Scheme, the Board
of Directors of the Company may at their
discretion grant options to directors or
employees of the Company and its subsidiaries
to subscribe for shares in the Company in
accordance with the terms of the Old Option
Scheme. The subscription price (subject to
adjustments as provided therein) is the higher
of the nominal value of the shares and an
amount which is not less than 80% of the
average of the closing price per share on the
Stock Exchange for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date the option is
granted. The maximum number of option shares
in respect of which options may be granted
under the Old Option Scheme shall not exceed
10% of the share capital of the Company in
issue from time to time. At December 31, 2006,
the numbers of shares in respect of which
options had been granted and remained
outstanding under the Old Option Scheme was
9,500,000 (2005: 14,000,000), representing
2.0% (2005: 2.9%) of the shares of the
Company in issue at that date.

The maximum number of shares in respect of
which options might be granted to a
participant, when aggregated with shares issued
and issuable (including exercised and
outstanding options and the options cancelled)
under any option granted to the same
participant under the New Option Scheme or
any other share option scheme within any 12
month period, must not exceed 1% of the
shares in issue from time to time.

32. UR#®AERZETH

DSz B RETS
(i) EREBKE:S
REERBIRETE

AAalREREREEREE (R
BEHEl]) A1999F 4 9R FH -
FTEENAMESENAERKET
TRULEE) - 5% 5T 2457 20094F 4
RASHENW  BEREEE - A2
REEEMBRERARNAAR
EWBARIZESHREERTA
RIER BT EHERREARR A
2 BBRRHE - RIBE (KEERK
REFERE AR ARHEE
MR R K% B IR & B RT51E
REBBMNEBIMzEKRFEY
WHEB80% (MR EHE AE) - IR
BRAFEIFTE L ERERE
2RO BBETEBEBBRRN R T
2 EITRXAN10% © 7220064F 12 A
318 - RIBEREFE - BB #
WRMDRTEZEREZRG
B /& 9,500,000( 2005 :
14,000,000) * B QA% B H
BTN Z22.0% (2005 :
2.9%) °

EHBRENERETE SR EME
R ERTEIFEIR T2EE 2
TREREET Z2EHTRAT
BOIZBRHEE (BREETERE
I IBRRAE) EERTER T
M+ @ARNBRL2EEER 2
BREMS R 2&xmROHEE T
BHRATHOEITZI% -
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32. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

32. UROAERZZH (&)

(Continued)
(i) Old Share Option Scheme (Continued) () EEBREEE)
There was no requirement for a grantee to hold BRAQNAESSRAERRELE
the option for a certain period before exercising IRERIRESN - REFTEII IR
the option save as determined by the board of EABEANERITEEREND
directors of the Company and provided in the EHERE-BREM -
offer of grant of option.
The exercise period should be any period fixed BREBEEALARAESTEZRN
by the board of directors of the Company upon B BRERETE 2 ERERE -
grant of the option but in any event the option HERERBRT - BREBET
period should not go beyond 10 years from SHRARKHENB BB TF
the date of offer for grant. B e
The acceptance of an option, if accepted, must EEANMENERE  BERK
be made within 28 days from the date of grant LHEEBEF =+ ABARARF
with a non-refundable payment of HK$1 from BT VETT - WWRIES T ERE o
the grantee to the Company.
The following tables disclose details of the TEREEHEE (BREEZ)EE
Company’s share options held by employees RARIBREZFBERFNLE sn
(including directors) and movements in such BEAEBRZEE :‘
holdings during the year: )}
&
Number of share options -
BREHR i
Outstanding Granted Expired Outstanding i
at during during at T
1.1.2006 the year the year  12.31.2006
Option 32006 2006 o
type  Date Exercise 1R18 12831B =
BRE ofgrant  Vesting period Exercisable period pice MR RER RER  HAAE .
£ RRAE BEE s i b ] R BH 28R >
HKS eal]
BT
2001 6.20.2001  6.21.2001 to 12.20.2001 12.21.2001 to 12.20.2006 1.00 4,500,000 — (4,500,000 -
6.21.2001212.20.2001  12.21.2001%12.20.2006
20024 3142002 3.15.2002 t0 9.14.2002  9.15.2002 t0 9.14.2007 1.30 6,400,000 - - 6,400,000
3.15.2002£9.14.2002  9.15.2002%9.14.2007
20028 6.26.2002  6.27.2002 to 11.25.2002 12.26.2002 to 12.25.2007 1.12 3,100,000 - - 3,100,000
6.27.2002211.25.2002  12.26.2002%12.25.2007
14,000,000 — (4500000) 9,500,000

101
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32. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

32. UROAERZZH (&)

(i) Old Share Option Scheme (Continued) (i) EEBREE (&)

Number of share options
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BREHR
Outstanding Outstanding
at at
1.1.2005 Lapsed Expired  12.31.2005
Option R 2005 upon during  R2005%
type  Date Exercise 1A18  resignation theyear  12A31H
BIRE ofgrant  Vesting period Exercisable period pricc  HERTE BEE RER HRTE
B ¥RA® BREE s i A {] 3 B b2 |
HKS
&
2000A 332000  3.4.2000 to 9.3.2000 9.4.2000 t0 9.2.2006 1.80 8,055,000 —  (8,055,000) —
3.4.2000%9.3.2000 9.4.2000%9.2.2006
2001 6.20.2001  6.21.2001 to 12.20.2001 12.21.2001 to 12.20.2006 1.00 8,500,000 (4,000,000) - 4,500,000
6.21.2001212.20.2001  12.21.2001212.20.2006
20024 3142002 3.15.2002 t0 9.14.2002  9.15.2002 t0 9.14.2007 1.30 6,500,000 (100,000) - 6,400,000
3.15.2002£9.14.2002  9.15.2002%9.14.2007
20028 6.26.2002  6.27.2002 to 11.25.2002 12.26.2002 to 12.25.2007 112 3,100,000 - - 3,100,000
6.27.2002211.25.2002  12.26.2002%12.25.2007
26,155,000 (4,100,000)  (8,055,000) 14,000,000
Details of the share options held by the directors FREBETIHREEREME

and other key management included in the above
table are as follows:

Outstanding

REEERERBBREZFE

Outstanding

at beginning Lapsed Expired at ending

of the year during during of the year

REDHEKX  theyear  theyear RERMRK

TEZBE REAXM REREH THZHE

1.1.2006 to 12.31.2006 1.1.2006%12.31.2006 10,500,000 — (4,500,000) 6,000,000
1.1.2005 to 12.31.2005 1.1.2005%12.31.2005 22,500,000 (12,000,000) — 10,500,000
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32. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(ii) New Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at
the Special General Meeting of the Company
held on June 18, 2003, the Company adopted
a new option scheme (“New Option Scheme”)
to replace the Old Option Scheme. All the
options granted under the Old Option Scheme
shall remain valid and unchanged and shall be
treated in accordance with the terms under the
Old Option Scheme.

The purpose of the New Option Scheme is to
provide incentives or rewards to participants
including directors, employees, suppliers and
customers etc. Under the New Option Scheme,
the Board of Directors of the Company, may at
their discretion grant options to participants to
subscribe for shares in the Company in
accordance with the terms of the New Option
Scheme. The subscription price shall be a price
determined by the directors, but shall not be
less than the highest of (i) the closing price of
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotation sheet on the date of offer for grant
of options, which must be a trading day; (ii)
the average closing price of shares as stated in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheet for
the five trading days immediately preceding the
date of the offer for grant of options; and (iii)
the nominal value of a share. The total number
of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all options to be granted under the New
Option Scheme and any other share option
scheme of the Group must not in aggregate
exceed 10% of the shares in issue. Based on
the 481,676,687 shares (2005: 481,676,687
shares) in issue as at December 31, 2006 and
taking into account 9,500,000 options (2005:
14,000,000 options) outstanding under the Old
Option Scheme and 30,500,000 options (2005:
nil) outstanding under the New Option Scheme,
the total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under
the New Option Scheme and any other schemes
must not in aggregate exceed 38,667,668
shares (2005: 34,167,668 shares). There were
no options granted under the New Option
Scheme for the year ended December 31, 2005.

32. UROAERZZH (&)

(ii)

B E S

BRI N B R 2003F6H 180 £
TREBFIASRB Y EBRE
EARARDBRAFTEBRETE
([¥rEREEETE) - LWRRIRE
B EET B - RIRR B BARREET
ERE 2 EBRENDBE R
RS BAREREAEIRE
FEIERRE o

FEREFEEZENARE
Z EE  HEBRKEFSFS2H
EiRRE BRSO R o BIEFER
AR ARREEGRHIBR
JE [A) £ B 35 35 ) A] AR 4 5 B8 AR 4
SRR REBARRRIIRG 2 BR
o REEERESETE D
BERIRHBETFHEREZA (X
EARSH)  BOEBIEAR
MEXRMF2ERBTEGEE
RERTEREZARNSER S
B BOEBXHSARERMNA
w2 FH W TAE RGIDHER D EE
(UNExmEAEE) - 28TEFE
R% 8 51 8 A0 7K £ B AT ] E B R
BRI N IR EmMS TR
OB THHBBAXRAFE
BTN 2 10% ° 2200612 A
31H 2B #7749 5481,676,687
A% (2005 : 481,676,6870% ) =t
g W AREBEREERESS
T i K171 29,500,000 (2005 :
14,000,000) 15 & I 4 K2 7 BE % 4
st 2= 1% 2K 17/ 2 30,500,000
(2005 : ) DEERE - AR AEH
BE AR AE ST &1 N (T ) B Ath BE AR A 5T
BB 22 E B TR
RARA FEITZERMDBESE K
T 15 %8 18 38,667,668 (2005 :
34,167,668) % - B # = 20054
12A31H IEFER LB EREM
BT -
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32. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS 32. UR#®AERZ2IEH (&)

(Continued)

(i) New Share Option Scheme (Continued) (i) FEBEREFZ(E)
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The maximum number of shares in respect of
which options might be granted to a
participant, when aggregated with shares issued
and issuable (including exercised and
outstanding options and the options cancelled)
under any option granted to the same
participant under the New Option Scheme or
any other share option scheme within any 12
month period, must not exceed 1% of the
shares in issue from time to time.

There was no requirement for a grantee to hold
the option for a certain period before exercising
the option save as determined by the board of
directors of the Company and provided in the
offer of grant of option.

The exercise period should be any period fixed
by the board of directors of the Company upon
grant of the option but in any event the option
period should not go beyond 10 years from
the date of offer for grant.

The acceptance of an option, if accepted, must
be made within 28 days from the date of grant
with a non-refundable payment of HK$1 from
the grantee to the Company.

= B AR IR R AR AT &) ST H
BT 8RR T2 EE 2 Ef
BRERT 22 BT RA THT
ZENEE (BRETEREEH
ZREE) &t ER - RMERT
“ERARNBR2EERER ZER
BAPEz&EBRNEE T SFHE
B ET 1% -

BRARAREZTGRERNRLRE
P REBS AR FE SN - MR TE AR A
ARTEBRRENCSH A BERE
—BRHIE -

BRESREAEAARAESTERN
BREBREREE 2 E@MEAM -
ERERMER T - B AR B
SHREBARHEZOHABRET T4
B o

AN WEABRE  BARK
HEHEF - TN ANBAEARRAE
BB WRIEHTIERE
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X

|
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32. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS 32. UR#®AERZ2IEH (&)

(Continued)

(i) New Share Option Scheme (Continued) (i) FEBEREFNZ(E)
The following tables disclose details of the TEREBARQARBERNERER
Company’s share options granted under the SR TEE (BRES) 2F R
New Share Option Scheme held by employees EREEHER:

(including directors) and movements in such
holdings during the year:

Number of share options

BREHE
Outstanding Outstanding
at at
1.1.2006 12.31.2006
R2006% Granted Expired 20065
Option Date Vesting Exercisable Exercise 1R18 during during 12318
type of grant period period price MARTE  theyear  theyear  HAME
BREERN  2EAH BEE ks iR 2B REREE RERES b |
HKS
BT
S
2006A 5.15.2006 5.16.2006 to 6.17.2006 to 0.69 — 13,500,000 — 13,500,000 =it
6.16.2006 12.31.2015 o)
5.16.20062 6.17.20062 anp
6.16.2006 12.31.2015 &
20068 6.16.2006 - 6.17.2006 to 0.69 — 17,000,000 — 17,000,000 S
12.31.2015
6.17.2006 2 %ﬂ%
12.31.2015 i)
at
— 30,500,000 — 30,500,000 -
<
Details of the share options held by the directors EEFACERE BEEEEL >
included in the above table are as follows: xFBWOT: el]
Outstanding Granted Expired Outstanding
at beginning during during at ending
of the year the year the year of the year
REHD RER
HARTE REAER RFEFRABH 8 AR 4T
1.1.2006 to 1.1.2006 2
12.31.2006 12.31.2006 — 17,000,000 — 17,000,000
During the year ended December 31, 2006, HE2006F12A831BLLEFER -
options were granted on May 15, 2006 and 72006954 15H & 20064 6 A
June 16, 2006. The estimated fair value of the 16 ILEERRE - ZZ MK
options granted on these dates is approximately tHEEREAATLATEN A
HK$5,855,000. During the year ended 5,855,000/ T ° FAE = 20054
December 31, 2005, no option was granted. 12A31AILFE - I8 F R
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32. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

32. UROAERZZH (&)

(i) New Share Option Scheme (Continued) (i) FEBEREFZ(E)
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This fair value is calculated using the Black-
Scholes pricing model. The inputs into the
model are as follows:

Weighted average share price HK$0.73
Exercise price HK$0.69
Expected volatility 59.36%
Expected life in years 1
Risk free rate 4.57%
Excepted dividend yield 1.50%

Expected volatility was determined by
calculating the historical volatility of the
Company’s share price over the previous one
year. The expected life used in the model was
based on management’s best estimation taking
into account non-transferability and other
behavioural consideration. Risk free rate was
determined by reference to the yield of 1 year
Exchange Fund Notes at the date of grant.
Expected dividend yield was based on historical
dividend yield of the shares of the Company.

The Group recognised a total expense of
approximately HK$5,855,000 in the
consolidated income statement for the year
ended December 31, 2006 (2005: nil) in relation
to share options granted by the Company.

DA TR R AR A R
HE o FERIBBAZRAL A
%

R FH R B8 0.73%& 7T

1TEE 0.697% 7T
T8 HA R 1R 59.36%
T8 HA 4 A 1
4 B B F| & 4.57%
78 HRf% B [ 5k =& 1.50%

BHURE S AR AR IRER EF
RS2 R EAT EmEE o RAF
ERNERFHEREEENR
fEfbEr - WERFA T EEREAM
RAEREAE - ERABRAET;Z
ERELERZ —FHINERE
ESZERHE - BHRERTIR
AARRMZBERSRFAE -

ABREAQRRE 2 D ERE
NEBEEE2006F 128318 1F
FEZHEANBFRTERA AL
5,855,000/ T 2 4257 H (2005 :
m) o
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33. DEFERRED TAXATION 33. EZLEHE

FARBERSHHE AEEDHERLZ
TRELCRE (BE) RABEZSH M T:

The following are the major deferred liabilities (assets)
recognised by the Group and movements thereon

during the year and prior reporting period:

Accelerated

tax Tax
depreciation losses Total
MEBBEIFE BEERE & #
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FAETT FAETT
At January 1, 2005 P 20051 A 1H 9,858 — 9,858
Acquired on acquisition W BB — I /B BB
of subsidiaries g 2,441 — 2,441
Credit to the consolidated RAFEHZEWER
income statement ABR
for the year (2,788) (2,326) (5,114)
At December 31, 2005 2005 12831H 9,511 (2,326) 7,185
Acquired on acquisition U BE — B B 2 A B
of subsidiaries Fris 387 — 387
Credit to the consolidated RAFEHFEW=EEK
income statement ABR
for the year (652) (310) (962)
At December 31, 2006 M2006%F12H31H 9,246 (2,636) 6,610
At the balance sheet date, the Group has estimated REFER - RNEEMGE T HEHER R

2z RE)RAMIAEE L 546,413,000/%8
7t (2005 : 97,791,000 7T) © ¥EER
HEEDBERA15,829,0008 7T
(2005 : 13,969,000/ 7T) ° M7 7 BE
FERIB 1% 2B FHR - A ERERRT
4 £ 30,584,000 7t (2005 :
83,822,000/ T) RIEERMIBAEE ° %
SR AHBEEIEL 11,747,000 7T
(2005 : 45,315,000/ 7T) i 7 20094
(2005 : 20084 ) Hijm - HAabE 1B A A]
ERHF AL -

unused tax losses of approximately HK$46,413,000
(2005: HK$97,791,000) available for offset against
future profits. Deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of HK$15,829,000 (2005: HK$13,969,000).
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in relation
to remaining balances of HK$30,584,000 (2005:
HK$83,822,000) due to the unpredictability of future
profit streams. The unrecognised tax losses of
approximately HK$11,747,000 (2005:
HK$45,315,000) will be expired before year 2009
(2005: year 2008). Other losses may be carried
forward indefinitely.
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33. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued) 33. EEBIIE (&)

At the balance sheet date, the Group has deductible REZER  AREEEAHIRERZELD
temporary differences of approximately 6,766,000/%& 7T (2005 : 4,419,000/ 1)
HK$6,766,000 (2005: HK$4,419,000) in respect of BMERBWIBETERYE - HEREEZ
accelerated accounting depreciation and impairment BAEEE - BRARQR A A AR HRE
loss as recognised on property, plant and equipment. RrERE KA ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁ’]f%ﬁﬁﬂZ
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in relation AU KR U ERZE MY

to such deductible temporary differences as it is not #ﬁéﬁﬁ RELEHIBEEE ©

probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences can be

utilised.

34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 34. WEEHE AT
On April 1, 2006, the Group acquired the entire 7 20065 48 1H - K & LA
equity interest in Shenzhen Baorun for cash 38,961,000 L 2 e R ERMEHAL L
consideration and related expenses of WiE TRYIBE R A - R D
HK$38,961,000. The acquisition has been accounted NEst2BEEAR - BZBRWEELE
for using the purchase method of accounting. The Z P2 219,981,000 7T °

amount of goodwill arising as a result of the
acquisition was HK$19,981,000.

@ The net assets acquired in the transaction, and the HZIBRSHEE 2 FEE AR B
b= goodwill arising, are as follows: EXZEEIBAAT :

~

< Acquiree’s

8_ carrying amounts

&’ before

= combinations Fair value

- EHtA Uk EE  adjustments Fair value
c ZEEHEE NP ERE AEE
< HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
- FET FET FET
2

_E Net assets acquired: i3 FEE

é Property, plant and N - N

S equipment 12,608 1,309 13,917
) Prepaid lease payments B HEERE 3,869 1,272 5,141
ac Other debtors, deposits Hih W RIE Ee Rk

= and prepayments T8 5K IE 309 — 309
D Deferred tax liability RIERRIEEE — (387) (387)
S

c 16,786 2,194 18,980
S

% Goodwill kS 19,981
o

-~ 38,961
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34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 34. WEEMEB QR (&)
Total consideration satisfied by: BREMN :
HK$'000
TF#ET
Cash Be X 34,602
Directly attributable cost (note 1) BE#E 8] DR AN (ffaE1) 4,359
38,961

Net cash outflow of cash and cash equivalents in
respect of the acquisition of a subsidiary is as follows:

AWE-HBARMELEZREHER
ReBRBRLFREMAT :

2006

HK$°000
TET

Cash consideration paid (note 1) B fEEKRE (K1) 34,602
Net outflow of cash and EUiE - B AR MEEZ

cash equivalents in respect of HeERARESERRLFRE

the acquisition of a subsidiary 34,602

Note 1: During the year ended December 31, 2005, a cash
consideration of approximately HK$4,359,000 for the
acquisition of Shenzhen Baorun was paid and the amount
was disclosed as other asset in the consolidated balance
sheet. Details of the other asset are disclosed in note
24.

The goodwill arising on the acquisition of Shenzhen
Baorun is attributable to the anticipated profitability
of the distribution of the Group’s LPG in the markets
and the anticipated future operating synergies from
the combination. In addition, Shenzhen Baorun owns
several LPG stations close to the LPG terminal owned
by #1)& (¥k/&) , in the opinion of the directors, this
acquisition will enhance logistic efficiency and
improve the market share in Guangdong region in
the PRC.

Btat1 - 2005128318 ILEER - WEEY
EHEE SR {E44,359,0008 LE XX
- BEE2EERGEEEEABRANEE
VAEMEE BHREMBEEZHE B
R 24 -

WERINEBMEL2ME - AJRAR
EmZo0 RSB CRBEIENRE
PHEFEIK R EEEL 2 Rt - it
Sh - RYIE B R BEBCRNR Y
I BBA 8 GR8) BB 2 BIE RS
98 o B ER QUL TR 0sR ¥ X
YREFPEERMEZTHEEE -
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34.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

If the acquisition had been completed on January 1,
2006, total group revenue derived from continuing
operations for the year would have been
approximately HK$2,425,924,000, and profit for the
year from continuing operations would have been
approximately HK$43,720,000. The proforma
information is for illustrative purposes only and is
not necessarily an indication of revenue and results
of operations of the Group that actually would have
been achieved had the acquisition been completed
on January 1, 2006, nor is it intended to be a
projection of future results.

Shenzhen Baorun contributed HK$123,266,000 and
HK$2,185,000 to the Group’s revenue derived from
continuing operations and loss before taxation
derived from continuing operations between the date
of acquisition and the balance sheet date.

On January 7, 2005, the Group acquired 80% of the
registered capital of Yong Long for cash consideration
and related expenses of HK$32,135,000. The
acquisition has been accounted for using the
purchase method of accounting. The amount of
goodwill arising as a result of the acquisition was
HK$26,013,000.

34.

W BB DR (&)

Wi B DR 20065FE1B1HER - £
EERFEEESTECRBRALBY
2,425,924,0008 70 * HEEKFT N &
H#5#943,720,00078 7T ° LA EBE R R
2 KA IEHE UL BE 10 72 20064 1 B 1 H
TR AEBEZEERANEEGAL
ERE . IR IER AHERI S R A o

PUWER REERER - FYEBEAKR
@B T 8123,266,0008 7T I
A 2,185,000 7T 2 5 B8 ¥ 5 bR B Al
B8 o

B 20054 18 7H &£ LA
32,135,000 2B &R E RAEREASZE
W BE T KEESO% 2 s E A - HRIUES
BIRGTRIEEAR B ZBUREES
Z H# 526,013,000/ JT ©
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34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

The net assets acquired in the transaction in 2005,

and the goodwill arising, are as follows:

34. WEHKEBRAR (&)

R2005F MR ERZH KB FE
EANRBAEELEZEEIRNT :

Acquiree’s
carrying amounts
before
combinations Fair value
EHAI WM EEE  adjustments Fair value
ZEREE AFEFAE AT E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAETT FAETT FAET
Net assets acquired: FGFEE
Property, plant and M - HRREZHE
equipment 2,275 6,390 8,665
Prepaid lease payments BN HEERE 1,035 (14) 1,021
Trade debtors U E SRR 311 — 311
Other debtors, deposits HiEWER - &e
and prepayments SEANE/ S 119 — 119
Bank balances and cash RITHEB LIRS 33 — 33
Other creditors and EMEMERERR
accrued charges JEEtE A (55) — (55)
Deferred tax liability EEFRIEAE — (2,441) (2,441)
3,718 3,935 7,653
Minority interests DER RS — — (1,531)
3,718 3,935 6,122
Goodwill EES 26,013
Total consideration BRENRE
satisfied by cash (note 2) SAF (i aE2) 32,135
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
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34. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Net cash outflow of cash and cash equivalents in

34. WEKEBARAR (&)
WE-HMBARZRERERRSER

respect of the acquisition of a subsidiary is as follows: ZEEREFRENOT
2005
—ETTRF
HK$'000
FET
Cash paid for related expenses KB NEBXH 107
Bank balances and cash acquired FTSRTE#EIE S (33)
Net outflow of cash and KE—KHBARZES R
cash equivalents ZRBESEBEEZR®
in respect of the acquisition R R
of a subsidiary 74

Note 2: The amount included a cash consideration of
approximately HK$32,028,000 which was paid for the
acquisition of Yong Long during the year ended
December 31, 2004 and recorded as other assets as at
December 31, 2004.

The goodwill arising on the acquisition of Yong Long
is attributable to the anticipated profitability of the
distribution of the Group’s LPG in the markets and
the anticipated future operating synergies from the
combination. In addition Yong Long owns several
LPG stations close to the LPG terminal owned by %7
78 (¥K)8), in the opinion of the directors, this
acquisition will enhance logistic efficiency and
improve the market share in Guangdong region.

If the acquisition had been completed on January 1,
2005, total group revenue for the year would have
been approximately HK$1,615,845,000, and profit
for the year would have been HK$33,317,000. The
proforma information is for illustrative purposes only
and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and
results of operations of the Group that actually would
have been achieved had the acquisition been
completed on January 1, 2005, nor is it intended to
be a projection of future results.

Yong Long contributed HK$22,826,000 and
HK$806,000 to the Group's revenue and profit before
taxation between the date of acquisition and the
year ended December 31, 2005.

Htat2 ¢ 20045128318 EFEER - WHEKEE
itz &% BeiE432,028,000%
TLZRERE  WH2004F12A318HE
HAEMEE -

W KREFMEA ZAEBABREREDS
DHAEBERICRER B RN R E
PHETEHR R EEE L 2 Rt - Uk
oh - KEEAEER(CRMAY - W B
B msnE GR8) A 2 BIERIBE -
B R/ TR RS 5 hn 58 0 A 2R I B
EPEERMBR WIS HAX -

W EE B R 2005F 1A 1HRERK » F1R
EE AW ANKL1,615,845,000/%
JC 0 FPm A5 4933,317,000/8 7T © BA
FTERR#EHE2ER I EEKRBOR
20056F1AMHTEMN + AEE L&
AREEBEIEER - SLIRIER AR

U BE B B E = 20059 128318 ILFE
fal - SKERANEETE222,826,000% 7T
12806,0007% 7T 2 W A K Br # Bl i A1 ©
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35. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY 35. HE—HE2AH
2006 2005
—EEREF —ETRHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAET
NET ASSETS DISPOSED OF HEZREE
Property, plant and equipment #)% - # 22 & %1 = 132
Amount due from a JEW AR EE —HE A A
subsidiary of the Group 2 FRIA — 2,078
Inventories FE — 22
Tax liabilities HEBE = (395)
— 1,837
Attributable goodwill HEDK — 3,289
— 5,126
Gain on disposal HES — 2,710
Total consideration wRE — 7,836
, —p EH:J\'
Satisfied by: R
3
Cash He — 5,758 o
Waiver of amount due from M EZE & AKEEH i“
a subsidiary of the Group — M B AR ZIE — 2,078 S
7,836 o
— )
Cash inflow arising on disposal & K E £ 2 &% A B — 5,758 f
i
The subsidiary disposed of during the year ended FA2005F 12 A31BFEFE LT E 2K )
December 31, 2005 made no significant contribution BRABYEAAEEGREZEETR 1]
to the Group’s turnover and the Group's profit. i Al e
36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 36. AREME
The Group had no significant contingent liabilities at 720064 2200512 A31H » A"R&EE
December 31, 2006 and 2005. WEBEBRNARBE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Con't)
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For the year ended December 31, 2006

HZE20065 128310 ILEFE

37. LEASE COMMITMENTS 37. HEAE

The Group as lessee

At the balance sheet date, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due

AEBMBEBEA

REHA - AEERET AT HEE LR
SAXMZ ARSI HESIN - BIHA
mT

as follows:

2006 2005
—EETXREF —ZETRF
HK$'000 HK$’'000
FETT FAET
Within one year —F R 1,587 1,887

In the second to fifth —ERFAN(BEEERSE)
years inclusive 176 2,886
Over five years H2 3B T 50 100
1,813 4,873

During the year ended December 31, 2006, operating
lease payments mainly represent rentals payable by
the Group for office premises and LPG vessel. During
the year ended December 31, 2005, operating lease
payments mainly represent rentals payable by the
Group for leasehold land in the PRC and LPG vessel.
Leases are negotiated for terms ranged from 1 to 10
years. As at December 31, 2006, rentals are fixed
for an average of 4 years (2005: 5 years).

The Group as lessor

Rental income from investment properties earned
during the year was HK$2,696,000. All the
investment properties had been disposed of in current
year. Rental income from investment properties,
properties, plant and equipment earned during the
year ended December 31, 2005 was HK$4,694,000.

R2006F 12A31HILFEAKLEHE
NRDBDESIRAEBHEARAEWEN
BILAEERENMN Z2HE - FR2005F 12
A31BFEEL  KEHEENRNEE
EAEEHRALHERIEREBENZ
e HEEHFHEBIZI0F - R
2006F 128318 » B E < EF 58
15 49 (2005 @ 54) °

REERHBEA

FR - CEHEWEZH2RAAE
2,696,000/ - FTBEREMEERTF
A E - NEE2005F 128318 IH4
ER - REWE  WE - HEREEZ
e WA A4,694,000/8 T °
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37. LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued) 37. HERE &)
At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted RERR - REEBEARARZ YA
with tenants for the following future minimum lease #rELBESWA
payments:
2005
—ZEERF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Within one year —FR — 3,089
In the second to fifth —ERF
year inclusive (BREEEMF) — 3,412
Over five years HE B T — 2,814
— 9,315
38. OTHER COMMITMENTS 38. Hh&iE
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000 B
FETT FAET a)
&
Capital expenditure BRI ERREA P HERE S
contracted for but BEsERNAZZ
not provided EEMAT i
in the consolidated
financial statements
in respect of: af
N N %
Investment in a jointly ®E R — HFREH =
controlled entity T 1,916 1,916 e
Purchase of plant and BERRILEE 4l
machinery 77,946 117,776
79,862 119,692
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HE2006F 12831 LFE

39. RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong.
The assets of the schemes are held separately from
those of the Group, in funds under the control of
trustees. The Group contributes 5% of relevant
payroll costs to the scheme, which contribution is
matched by employees.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC
are members of state-managed retirement benefit
schemes operated by the PRC government. The
subsidiaries are required to contribute fixed
percentage of payroll costs to the retirement benefit
schemes to fund the benefits. The only obligation of
the Group with respect to the retirement benefit
schemes is to make the specified contributions.

40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into the following
transactions with related parties:

39.

40.

3B k48 5T &

AEBERBENBTEZEREERERR
HRBIERTBERFE - REEFHEIZE
ERAKEEEDHTA  BEFEAN
HePAZEF - AEEEAREE R
FeWARNS%IERBIESHK - ME
BRIFFH AR BE ZHR -

AEERTEMBLR 2EBESNTE
BFFREE 2RSS - 2B
D AR B R AR S T 8] A E 8 WA R
Bl 7E L PIE SR o AR B SRR S 5 818
ME—BERFEEEHRR -

BEALIXRS
FRN - AEEHERFEATET TR
5

2006 2005
—EEXREF —ETRF
HK$°000 HK$000
FETT FET
Sales to a jointly controlled m— HEFEEH E S
entity 808 252
Royalty fee paid to meLtBERAE ([£4T])
Gold Decade Limited TR ORETREERE
("Gold Decade”) = —
Rental expenses paid to mEEXMES
Shum Ho, Neo 456 456
At December 31, 2006, Mr. Shum Ho, Neo has FR2006F 12A31H « 2 HEREY

pledged his property to secure a short term bank
loan of the Group to the extent of HK$22,500,000
(2005: HK$22,500,000). The facilities were not
utilised by the Group at December 31, 2006. The
facilities utilised by the Group at December 31, 2005
amounted to HK$6,800,000.

Shum Siu Hung is a director of and has a beneficial
interest and significant control in Gold Decade.

¥ FAREBEIEE 22,500,000 7T
(2005 : 22,500,000 1) 2 & HAR 1T
B - 20065128310 » ANEE
KREVAZIRITE TR - 12005412 A 31
B AEECHHEZBRTERY
6,800,000% JT ©

N

RS TZES  MEBERLT
TR N B

N
m \&
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40.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Shum Ho, Neo is the son of Shum Siu Hung and
Tong Shiu Ming.

On October 31, 2000, Sound Industrial, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company entered into an
agreement with Gold Decade. Pursuant to the
agreement, Gold Decade has granted to Sound
Industrial an exclusive sub-licence to use the
trademarks of “ZEE" and “HUABAO” (the
“Trademarks”), well-known brand names for electrical
appliance in the PRC, on all the electronic products
manufactured and sold by the Group for an initial
term of one year. A royalty fee of 1.5% of the net
sale proceeds of the Group’s products sold under
the Trademarks shall be payable as sub-licence fee
subject to a maximum annual payment of
HK$8,000,000 and a minimum annual payment of
HK$10,000. On October 30, 2001, the agreement
was renewed for one year to October 30, 2002 at a
fixed royalty fee of HK$1. On October 31, 2002, the
agreement was renewed for another two years to
October 31, 2004 with the same terms. On October
31, 2004, the agreement was renewed for another
two years to October 31, 2006 with the same terms.
On December 31, 2005, Sound Industrial entered
into a termination agreement with Gold Decade,
pursuant to which the agreement renewed on
October 31, 2004 was early terminated on December
31, 2005.

On May 16, 2004, Sound Management, entered into
an office tenancy agreement with Shum Ho, Neo for
the use of office premises provided by Shum Ho,
Neo located on 20th Floor, Times Tower, 393 Jaffe
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong at HK$38,000 per
calendar month for a period of one year commencing
May 16, 2004. On May 16, 2005, the agreement
was renewed for one year to May 15, 2006 with the
same terms. On May 16, 2006, the agreement was
renewed for one year to May 15, 2007 with the
same terms.

40.

MEATRS (&)
BT D RENEZ T o

M2000910831H » "A A Z 2 &M
BARFEEXESLITAI L HE ° 1B
Bz e8RS EERTERT
HEREZELHZ[EE | X [HUABAO]
([ZEEE]) 2BROIFHE 79
AEBEENEEC MBS TERER
ZEHEZ  FHVSEAE—F - HET
WZEmEZERMBHEEFREZ
15%ERDIFHESE  HZBRZ
R & 98,000,000/ 7T M KR AIA
10,0005 7T ° 7220014108308 » %
HEABTECSBHEEEN —F
Z 20024108308 ° 7220024 10H 31
B ZWmEEARKRSESRRTER
20049 10H 318 ° % 20044 10A 31
B ZmaEERERSESMER
2006%F 10A 318 °» 720054 12 A 31
B $I8EEESLTLEI L —HKRIEH
oo B 2004 10A31HEH
2N 2005F 12 B31BIRRTAR 1L o

PR2004%F5H16H @ F/BE IR EZER]
SN E4L - LAATE38,0005 L A
BUEM A BB BT EEIBHEHIER
FLO20B 2 AEME -BARHER
200458 16B 5 + BH1F - B
2005F 5168 + Z ML LA EIGERE
HIZ= 2006558 15H 2006558 16
B ZHAILEE IR EHRZ2007F5
A158 -

k'
B
T
i
i
at
B
>
o)
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40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

41.

Save as disclosed above and note 27, there were no
other significant transactions with related parties
during the year or significant balances with them at
the end of the year.

Compensation of key management personnel
The remuneration of executive directors and other

members of key management during the year was
as follows:

40. BEALTXRH (&)

B R AH 27 R ES - W
BBAT U EEARS - s BB IR
AERBEEIAME Y ALY -

FTEEEBEABEZHM

AEEHTETREMIBERARLZ
FENZIBRT

2006 2005

sz s LTS

HK$'000 HK$'000

FETT FET

Short-term benefits e HIE A 5,347 2,695
Post-employment benefits BB RREE 2EF 60 70
Share-based payments ARt B AT 2 2 i 3,264 —
8,671 2,765

The remuneration of directors and key executives is
determined by the remuneration committee having
regard to the performance of individuals and market
trends.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

On August 8, 2006, the Company’s indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary Shenzhen Baorun entered into an
agreement with third parties independent to the
Group for the acquisition of the entire interest in
B M for a cash consideration of approximately
HK$16,045,000. The proposed acquisition was
completed in January 2007, thus the financial
statements of F % were not consolidated into the
Group's consolidated financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2006. The Company has
commenced considering the fair value of the net
assets acquired in this transaction but is not yet in a
position to disclose the finalised financial information
of the acquisition completed in January 2007.

41.

EERTEEBABZHFMAFMEE
EREBEEARRETEEBETE -

HEBEREBRE

MR 2006 8H8H » AARIEEHRAE 2
2EMBARRYIEBEREEUIG
B = HE] ek 0 PA#Y16,045,000
BLTZBEeREBWERENZIEZ -
BRWER2007F1 A5 - A
2HBHRRLZEAHALEBREE
20065F 12 A3TH L FE 2456 B H
K o ARRIRRZEERZR SMBZF
BEZATE  BEFEHER2007
F1IAEKWBEZZEMEER -
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41.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS (Continued)

On December 27, 2006 and December 29, 2006,
the Company’s indirect wholly-owned subsidiary
Qingxin NewOcean Transportation Company Limited
entered into a subscription agreement and a
supplemental agreement respectively (“Subscription
Agreement”) with third parties independent to the
Group, for the acquisition of the 51% equity interest
in EMTWEERRABMRAA ([EZ])for a total cash
consideration of approximately HK$25,248,000. If the
profit after tax of Z % for the first year after the
acquisition is not less than RMB10,000,000
(approximately HK$9,901,000), the consideration will
be adjusted upwards by an additional payment of
RMB10,000,000 (approximately HK$9,901,000). The
proposed acquisition as contemplated under the
Subscription Agreement constituted a disclosable
transaction for the Company under Chapter 14 of
the Listing Rules. The acquisition was not yet
completed up to the report approval date. Details of
the acquisition were set out in the Company’s circular
dated January 4, 2007.

41.

HEHRSBE (B

M 20065128 27H K 20065 12 A 29
B ARrREEHEEZE2EMHBARE
FEFSERAR AR ERNERNING
BYE=ZESRTY—OREBERER
Bwmaxhma([REBH=E]) - U
25,248,000 T2 B e R EREEMNT
ZERI[ERE AR ([ZEFE])H51%HE
o MEWEEFE  ZENKRBER
A4 510,000,000 B (4
9,901,000 JT) * B #5 LA 8 SN 3K
10,000,000 A R # (499,901,000/% 7T)
ZAHNELF - BEETWRAE 14
% REBZB T Z2ETHHEKESR
FOBKETEEZRS - ZEKER
REMEBRIWARTER o BRIWEBEH DA
ANTFI2007F1 A48 2B KA
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Financial Summary

B IS E
RESULTS ¥4i&
For the
15 month
For the period
year ended ended
September 30, December 31, ForDthe yia" e3r3|ded
HZE9A30R #HE12A31H ecember 31,
WWEE 11518 B B BELANALEE
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
—TE-F —TE= “ERNEFE —ZTHF s
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FAETT FAETT FAETT FAETT FHET
Revenue A 417,747 446,802 1,023,782 1,615,479 2,387,531
Profit before taxation [ %t A % 7 10,991 17,147 26,161 30,243 43,951
Taxation (charge) BIE (Z ) A
credit (313) (214) (6,217) 3,667 179
Profit for the FR/EHA
year/period it A 10,678 16,933 19,944 33,910 44,130
Attributable to: (R & A
Equity holders of the ZRQF Z#E#%
Company BFEA 10,970 17,051 20,178 35,702 44,130
Minority interests DEBRRER (292) (118) (234) (1,792) —
10,678 16,933 19,944 33,910 44,130
Earnings per share &R &
Basic (in HK cents) B (L) 3.41 4.38 7.41 9.16
Diluted (in HK cents) #5& (&1l) 3.39 4.33 N/A 9.16
TiE A
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EENERE
At
At December 31,
September 30, 128318
M9A30H -
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
ZET-F CZEZE=F —TETNFE —ZTHT N
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FAETT FAETT FAETT FAETT FET
Total assets AR 170,020 232,722 514,113 832,644 1,461,813
Total liabilities wEE (61,462) (58,569) (154,776) (442,181)  (1,014,332)
108,558 174,153 359,337 390,463 447,481
Equity attributable AR Z i
to equity holders BB AEGRT
of the Company 105,970 171,683 354,628 388,932 445,950
Minority interests LR RES 2,588 2,470 4,709 1,531 1,531
108,558 174,153 359,337 390,463 447,481




-

NewOQOcean Energy Holdings Limited

\) (Formerly known as “New Ocean Green Energy Holdings Limited")
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